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ngyll S profit attributable to equity holders of
the Company in 2006 reached US$149 million with

8.14 billion units in sales of instant noodles and

7.56 billion units in package drinks.
Master Kong products are now everywhere in the PRC...
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, %‘% ‘ﬁ"“‘Gompany Profile

Tingyi (Cayman lslands) Holding Corp. (the "Company”), headquartered
in Tianjin, the People’s Republic of China (the "PRC"), and its subsidiaries
specialise in the production and distribution of instant noodles, beverages
and baked goods in the PRC. The Company and its subsidiaries (the
“Group") started its instant noodle segment in 1992, and expanded into
the bakery segment and beverage segment in 1996, The Group's three
main product segments have established leading market shares in certain
segments of the PRC's food industry. According to ACNielsen SCAN
TRACK EXPRESS, based on sales, in December 2006, the Group was the
market leader in instant noodles, ready-to-drink {"RTD"} teas and
sandwich crackers, gained 43.3%, 53.6% and 22.2% market share
respectively. The Group is best known in the PRC for its "Master Kong"
brand name which appears on the packaging of most of its preducts. The
Group believes that “Master Kong" is one of the most recognised

consumer brand names in the PRC,

The Group distributes its products throughout the PRC through its
extensive sales network consisting of 437 sales offices and 80
warehouses serving 5490 wholesalers and 73,392 direct retailers as of
3| December 2006. The Group believes that this extensive sales network
is a significant contributor to the Group's leading market shares and it

enables the Group to rapidly and successfully introduce new products.

Focused on the development of the Group by concentrating its
resources in food circulation business, the Group will continue to
strengthen its logistics and sales system in the PRC, to realize its dream
of setting up “The biggest Group for Chinese Instant Food & Beverage in
the World".

The Group was listed on the Stock Exchange of Hong Kong Limited in
February 1996. Each of the Company's major shareholders Ting Hsin
(Cayman lslands) Holding Corp. and Sanyo Foods Co, Ltd. helds a
33.1889% equity interest respectively in the Company. Market
capitalisation as at 31 December 2006 was US5$5.45 billion. The Company
is a constituent stock of British's FTSE All-World Asia Pacific Ex-Japan

Index,
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- BB E  Financial Summary |

ﬁﬁﬁﬁﬁ Consolidated Income Statement

BE+ZA=1-ALEE
For the years ended 3| December
2006 2005 2004 2003 2002
FET TET FET FEL FET
Uss’000 | US$000  US$000  USE000  US$'C00
(#5) (EH)  (FEH)
{Restated) (Restated) (Restated)

Yy 3% Revenue 2,331,733 | 1,845,609 1,466,889 1,260,691 1,100,405
Bk 5 A 2 F Profit before taxation 236,731 187927 296,389 44,305 98,266
BE Taxation (23,897)| (17419)  (8576)  (7868)  (6.I55)
FERHT Profit for the year 212,834 | 170508 287813 36437 92,111
EREEETN Attributable to:

ARARE Fquity holders

of the Company 148,925 | 123529 286429 35816 90,928
DB R Minority interest 63,909 46,979 1,384 621 [,183

212,834 | 170508 287813 36,437 92,111

B2 Dividends 136,923 | 129,638 63712 63.152 51975

E B S il il

US cents | UScents UScents UScents US cents

P- 9. 83 Basic earnings
8 F per share 2.66 221 5.13 0.64 \.63

@ — R 9 AFEHE 2006 Annual Report D
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BEEEAER Consolidated Balance Sheet
Rt+=BA=1+-8
As at 3| December
2006 2005 2004 2003 2002
FExXL| FET FET FET 2 FET
US$000 | US$000  US§O0G USSC00  USS000
(EF) (E7) (EH)
(Restated) (Restated) (Restated)
mE - BERR Property, plant and equipment |1,230,375 | 991,279 879964 855695 746919
THBEHEE Premium for land lease 60,047 54,446 51,349 52,819 53,895
B R AR Interests in associates 42,704 54,863 53,154 39814 43,878
Hiu3ERe &2 Other non-current assets 29,053 ) 30729 39364 8,449 2,590
FaB(BfE) BE Net current (liabilities) assets [ (217,552)| (67,287} (102.868)  (94.106) 4,382
FmSRE Non-current lizbilities (46,638} (53.657) (35557) (284,550} (257/489)
FEE Net assets 1,097,989 | 1010373 885406 578121 594175
BITRE Issued capital 27,943 27,943 27943 27943 27,943
A Reserves 748,476 | 714381 706,788 480392 507436
BRI RIUER B Proposed special dividend 59,799 | 59799 — — —
FERHAKE Proposed final dividend 77,124 69,859 63,712 63,152 51,975
PHRERER Minority interest 184,647 | (38391 86,963 6,634 6,821
1,097,989 | 1,010,373 885406 578,121 594,175
Bia Note:

ARMVNEFER-FERERMBIARRER
WA EFARBEEREA -

The figures in this table have been restated to reflect the adoption of new/

revised Hong Kong Financial Reporting Standard in 2005.

Q AaM I ERAT TINGY (CAYMAN ISLANDS) HOLDING CORP. @




- BB Financial Highlights

YT SEEREAEEENETE |
FMRR Aol Percentage of tota! turnover
Us§ M Group Turnover % by product type
|
| 2 3 3 4 4
2,500 100 —— -
| 2332 5 ’ 5] ™
90—, 29 133 38 a7
2,000 1,846 — 80— —
70— -—
1,500 — 60— —
50 —
1,000 - 40 -—
30 H—
500 — 20 —
10 —
2002 2003 2004 2005 2006 2002 2003 2004 2005 2006
R | E— — I
FE@ i B His
Noodles Beverages Bakery Others
EEERE REEBFERNR
aa Group gross margin A Group margin by product type
| 2005 12005
410 50
45
35 |—231.89 3727
3133 - 0 40.10 38673926
30 27187 2758 F— 36’_'38 ]
35 —
25 _ 30 | 26764 —
20 - a5 | 2385 - |
15 - 20 -
IS5 — —
10 — —
10 —
51— I 5 |— - I
0 0 .
2002 2003 2004 2005 2006 AERE R E
Noodles Beverages Bakery
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TN TE / B 5 45 % A
ARt . ENRR . .
3 EBIT margin e Profit attributable to equity holdersi
25 300 28547
21.09
20 |- 250 ) —
200 —
I5F -
P lo47 1040 150 1235 1489
10 |- ] 1
100 - 909
s 5.03
I 50— 358
0 0 .
2002 2003 2004 2005 2006 2002 2003 2004 2005 2006
* OEERMBLRSEAER IR BRBRTIIEEER
¥ Include US$273 million capital gain from the disposal of
partial interests in subsidiaries
TEHNKER Major Financial Data
W FF R Year onYear
006 change
\
BRR/TERL Turnover/US$ 000 31733 +26.3%
EBITDA/ T X7 (188 %) EBITDA/USS00C (margin) 353,032 (15.14%) +21.2%
FEHN/TERL(BBE) Operating profi/US$ 000 {margin) 240,727 (10.32%) +27.4%
FRAREERER /TR Profit attributable to equity holders 148,925 (6.39%) +206%
(B ) of the Company/JS$'000 {margin)
BB/ ED EPSIUS cents 266 +204%
BAEEME ROA 14.31% +1.2ppt
(EBTEERTEHEEE) {EBIT to average total assets)
EREAREEME (RARIBE ROE (Profit attributable to equity holders 16.68% +1.9ppt
RIEANBHPEENFEE) of the Company to average net assets)
BEZDHNBRLER /T2 Net cash from operating activitiesfJ5$ 000 397,808 +28.2%
B AEAEE/ % Finished goods turnover/days 992 +3.3%
RN VS Trade receivables turnoverfdays 14.00 -9.3%
AREERLE/ R Gearing ratioftimes 01l T8 RINIA
(BRERERBRER) {Net debt to shareholders’ equity)
AALE/% Debt ratio/% 40.33% +5 gopt
(RAERHREEE) {Total liabilities to total assets)
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Introduction

In the year 2006 China's economy sustained its uninterrupted rapid
growths over the past few years, echoing a burgeoning momentum
that featured a faster growth rate, a more efficient economy, less
inflationary pressure and therefore more appealing to the public. The
synergy within the economic development was enhanced. The
nation's consumption was robust and set to accelerate. And
consumption of residents in the suburban area began to flourish,
thanks to their escalating income levels and the naticn’s various

consumption incentive policies.

Capitalizing on this opportunity of a thriving econcmy, the Group
actively launched new products in the market, explored new
markets, solidifying the leading positions of the Master Kong instant
noodles and RTD teas. Hence, our sales achieved new highs and our
business results accomplished outstanding performance. Bakery and
refrigerated drinks also performed satisfactorily with new streams of

products making their debuts.

Principal raw materials such as flour, palm ail, sugar and PET plastic
resin all stayed at high prices, putting a lot of pressure on production
costs and hence roam for profit. Te counter it without sacrificing
consumer safety and consumer satisfaction, the Group took
measures to improve its management system, develop its production
management and effectively control its costs. As a result, the Group
achieved vet another summit in its business results. Turnover for the
year recorded a new high of US$2,331.733 million representing an
increase of 26.34% comparing with a year before. Profit attributable
to the equity holders of the Company increased by 20.56% to
US$148.925 million, equivalent to an earnings per share of US 2.66

cents.

q J&QEBQ‘EEEL‘E TINGYI {CAYMAN 1SLANDS} HOLDING CORP, @
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#3554 Chairman's Statement

2. Dividend

Cwing to the Group's 2006 excellent results and after taking into
consideration the overall operation, capital expenditures, working
capital requirements and cash flow of the Group, | recommend to the
Board to provide a return to our shareholders for their support by
increasing the final dividend payout this yean The Board will
recommend at the Annual General Meeting to be held on |1 june
2007 the payment of a final dividend of US 1.38 cents per share
totaling US$77.124 million o shareholders whose names appear on
the register of members on 8 June 2007 (shareholders who bought
the Company's shares on or befare | June 2007 and should ensure
that transfers are lodged with the Company's Registrar in Hong Kong
for registration ne later than 4:00 p.m. on 5 June 2007). Together with
the US 1.07 cents special dividend per share which was paid on |4
February 2007, total dividend per share for the year 2006 will be US
2.45 cents, total amount of dividend will be US%136.923 million. Final
dividend and special dividend in last year was US |25 cents and US
1.07 cents respectively. The total amount of dividend in last year was
US$129.658 million.

. Industry Layout

Prudence in management, optimizing product mix and richness in

market experience is the cornerstone of our success.

Where there is opportunity there is competition.
China makes no exception. It has a very big market
appetite to be satiated; yet competitions are getting
keener and keener, Consumer structures continue
to change and merge — cities and villages are getting
closer. The market in rural areas is an uncharted

fand that should worth our expleration.

In order to make our products more price-affordabte
to residents in towns and villages, effective control on

operatmg costs is the key We are making intensive
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planning and constructing plants for low end instant noodles to cope
with the increasing demand of our products from rural consumers.
Simultaneously, we ge an extra mile further to buitd mineralized water
plants in suburban areas of metrapolitan cities as consumers’ craving
for quality drinking water has gained momentum. Furthermore, the
Group is building a natural mineral water factory in Jilin Changbaishan
to prepare better quality water supply to the market, thus he'ping
strengthen our sales in this market segment by wielding our

competitive advantage to capture market shares.

Product/Brand Positions

With our steadfast distribution channels, we continued to increase
our brand investment, expand our areas of caverage and extend the
promotion of localized delicacies. By upgrading our products’ value
image, we forged Master Kong as a premier instant noodle brand. To
this end, Master Kong has firmly secured its position as the leading
instant noodle brand in terms of market share. According to the
December 2006 report published by ACNielsen, the Group shared
about 43.3% of the instant noodle market in terms of sales value.

Thus, Master Kong has become an icon for Chinese instant noodles.

The Group continued tc promote its series of tea products,
employing a strategy that increases the variety of aroma and
provides differentiation. A tea master image is therefore in the
making. A strong thrust of sales and market shares and thus the
business results will solidify Master Kong series of tea products into a
market leader of its kind in China. ACNielsen's December 2005

research report suggested that Master Kong dominated 53.6% share

<| ﬁ&#ﬂﬂﬁﬁﬂﬁzﬁl TINGYI (CAYMAN ISLANDS) HOLDING CORP. @
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of China's RTD tea market, ranking it the first. lts mineralized
drinking water launched in early 2005 also performed extraordinary
well in 2006, sharing |1.0% of the market, and Sandwich crackers
shared 22.2% of the market. Both ranked second in their respective

leagues of contenders.

Consecutively for the past four years, Master Kong has won a
position in "The Taiwan Top |10 Global Brands" as a result of the
study carried out by INTERBRAND of Britain in 2006. The value of
the brand "Master Kong" increased from US$317 million in 2005 to
US$4i2 million in 20086, a surge of 30% - the highest among the top
|0 brands in terms of value growth. Now, we are poised to continue

to flourish with such a robust and solid foundation.

Quality assurance certification

The Group has all along considered food safety is the essence to a
food manufacturing enterprise and, hence, we ensure that all our
productions are of good quality. Plants within the Group have been
awarded with [SO 3001 certification, Food Safety Management
System QS certification and the "C” mark certification on
measurement examination requirements. In order tc demonstrate
and exemplify our devotion to social
responsibilities, the Group signed a declaration,
namely "The Faith and Truth Declaration of the
Famous Enterprises in Noodle Products Industry in
China". We have strictly ensured our compliance
with various standards required by the nation and
produced healthy food products that consumers

trust.

During 2006, the Group actively participated in the ranking
assessment for the credibility of food safety. Tianjin Tingyi
International Food Products [td. was assessed to have an “A” grade,

i.e. an enterprise with excellent credibility in food safety.
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In 2006 Fourth Food Safety Annual Meeting, Tingyi {Cayman Islands)
Holding Corp. was awarded the "2006 Nation-wide Top 10
Enterprises on Food Safety”. And this was the second consecutive
year that the Company had been honored with the title. This is the
fruition that comes with our strong belief that food safety concerns
the lives of our peaple and therefore the survival of an enterprise
like us; this is the attainment that results from our moral integrity
towards consumers; this is an indispensable ingredient for building a

society of harmeny.

Social contribution

We supply safe, nourishing and healthy products of good quality
without forgetting to reciprocate the society and to set an example
of good enterprise. We have been supporting
China's ath'etic establishments and were named
in 2006 the “Master Kong" soccer team,
consecutively for 5 years and we also
sponsored Tianjin's TEDA Football Club. Tianjin
Master Kong soccer team won the 6th place in
the China Premier League held by China's
Football Association. We alsa actively
participate in the activity against poverty “Stand Up” held by the
“Global Call to Actien Against Poverty” and the United Nations'
“Millennium Campaign” to subsidize children in poverty-siricken

areas to learn about growing up.

. Management team

In 2006 we saw new plants streaming into production one after the

other and the number of our staff swelled to 32,631.

Facing the very rapid development of the Chinese market and the
severe competitive environment, and in order to be more

professional and maore devoted; in order to pursue excellence,

<] HeM i aRLE TINGYI (CAYMAN ISLANDS) HOLDING CORP. @
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quickly building up a pool of talents is an important task. As a resuit,
the Group has never stopped training and nurturing our staff. This
includes training up management and staif
on their capacities that match with their
anticipated career developments. During the
year, the Group sent its staff who
demonstrated excellent performance to
Japan for professional training with a belief
they will, after their returns, contribute to
building an enterprise that lasts and an
enterprise that continue to thrive in the fierce competition in the

future that one can now envisage.

The Chinese saying goes: one reaps no more than what one has
sown, For the extraordinary business performance we achieved in
2006, the Board would like to extend their appreciation to the
strenuous work the management ang the staff made in the year
Looking ahead for 2007 the Group will endeavor to “create another
summit and make our dreams come true” and to continue to serve
consumers, with the ultimate objective of creating higher

shareholders value.

Wei Ing-Chou

Chairman and Chief Executive Officer

Tianjin, the PRC
23 April 2007
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Directors

Executive Directors

WEI Ing-Chou, aged 53, Chairman and Chief Executive Officer, elder
brather of Mr. Wei Ying-Chiac, joined the Group in 199) and is
responsible for the supervision and the management of the Group as
well as the formulation of the overall strategy of the Group. He has
around 30 years' experience in factory construction, production

management and research in relation to food production.

Takeshi IDA, aged 77, appeinted as a Director and Vice-Chairman of
the Group in July 1999. He is the founder and Senior Advisor of Sanyo
Foods Co., Lid. After graduation from Chiba University of Commerce in

1952, he has been engaged in noodle business for over 50 years,

Ryo YOSHIZAWA, aged 65. appointed as a Director of the Group in
July 1999 and appointed as Vice Chief Executive Officer in 2002. is the
Director and General Manager of the foreign business department of
Sanyo Foods Co., Ltd. After graduzating from Tokye University in 1965, he
waorked in Fuji Bank for over 3! years and jeined Sanyo Foods Co,, Ltd. in
1997.

WU Chung-Yi, zped 51, appointed as a Director of the Group in
1996, is the CEQ of GSK Group. He attended the University of California
in Los Angeles in the United States and has experience in corporate

management. He is also a director and a shareholder of Ting Hsin.

WEI Ying-Chiao, aged 52, Director, younger brother of Mr. Wei ing-
Chou, joined the Group in 1991, He has participated in the operation of
Ting Hsin for more than 20 years and has extensive experience in retail

business and marketing experience in food related business.

Junichiro IDA, aged 45, appointed as a Director of the Group in May
2002, is the President of Sanyo Food Co., Ltd. After graduating from
Rikkyc University in 1985, ha joined Fuji Bank and worked there for six
years. In 1992, he joined Sanye Food Co, Ltd. Mr. Ida is the son of Mr.

Takeshi Ida, an Executive Director and Vice Chairman of the Group.
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Directors (Continued)
Independent Mon-executive Directors

HSU Shin-Chun, aged 51, appointed as an Independent Nan-executive
Director of the Group in Qctober 1999, He received a bachelor degree
in Business Administration from National Taiwan University in 1979, He
has more than |7 years working experience in the financial industry and
has comprehensive knowledge in securities investments, corporate
finance and financial engineering, He is also a Certified Financial Analyst in

Taiwan.

LEE Tiong-Hock, aged 47, has been appointed as an Independent
Nen-executive Director of the Group since September 2004. Mr. Lee has
over 28 years of experience in commercial and investment banking. From
1577 to 1987, he served as the senior manager of marketing department
of an international bank in Heng Kong and, concurrently, as general
manager of its two deposit-taking subsidiaries. During 1989 ta 1997, he
was engaged in corporate finance advisory business, and since then in
private financial consultancy business in Hong Kong, He is a member of

Hong Kong Institute of Bankers and the Hong Kong Securities Institute.

Kazuo OGAWA aged 60, has been appointed as an Independent
Non-executive Director of the Group since | April 2006. He is the
Corporate Executive Vice President, Member of the Board of Marubeni
Corporation and Advisor to the president for Agri-marine Products
Division and Textile Division, After graduating from Keio University in
1970, he joined Marubeni Corporation and worked for over 37 years. He
has been in charge of Plastics of Inorganic Chemicals Division, Firance
and Logistics Business Division, Business Incubation Department and

Corporate Planning & Coordination Department.
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Company Secretary

IP Pui-Sum, aged 47, graduated from the Hong Kong Polytechnic with
a Higher Diploma in Accountancy in 1982, He is a fellow member of the
Assaciation of Chartered Certified Accountants (United Kingdom) and
an associate of the Hong Kong Institute of Certified Public Accountants,
the Society of Chinese Accountants & Auditors, the Chartered Institute
of Management Accountants, the Institute of Chartered Secreiaries and
Administrators and the ordinary member of Hong Kong Institute of
Chartered Secretaries. He also obtained a Master Degree in Business
Administration in 1996, Mr. p has over 20 years of experience in public
accounting and company secretarial practices. He is also a certified public
accountant {practising} in Hong Kong. He joined the Group in September
1995.

Head Office Management

CHAO Hui-Ching, aged 69, joined the Group in December 1991
and is the Chairman of the Group's subsidiaries in the PRC. He was the
General Manager of Tianjin Tingyi International Food Co., Ltd. from 1992
to 1995. He graduated from the Accounting Department of Taiwan
National Cheng Chi University in 1968. Prior to joining the Group, he
worked for Taiwan Semiconductor Ca., Ltd. as the Manager of the
Financial Department. He is the deputy chairman of both the Tianjin
Association of Enterprise with Foreign Investment and the Tianjin Taiwan-

Invested Enterprises Association.

Frank LIN, aged 56, is the Chief Financial Officer of the Group. He
joined Ting Hsin Group in October 1995 as the Vice President of the
Comely International Food (Hangzhou) Co., Ltd. Prior to his current
appointment, he was the General Manager of Mangzhou Tingyi
International Food Co., Ltd., General Manager of Hangzhou Tingjin
International Food Co., Ltd. and President of the Group's Beverage
Business. Prior to joining the Group, he was the Manager of the
Accounting Department for Nestle Tziwan Group and the Director of
the Management Department and Chief Accountant for General Food,
Taiwan and Guangzhou. He graduated from Soochow University in Taiwan
in 1972,
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Head Office Management (Continued)

Teruo NAGANO, aged 58, has been employed by Sanyo Foods Co.,
Ltd. since February 2000 and joined the Group in March 2000 as the
Senior Advisor to the office of the Chief Financial Officer, After
graduating from Hitotsubashi University of Economics in 1972, he joined
Fuji Bank and worked there for over 30 years, He has substantial working
experience in the financial industry and has comprehensive knowledge of
the international financial markets.

Wilson WU, aged 50, joined the Group in May 1994 and is the Chief
Auditor. He graduated from the Management Saence Institute, Tam Kang
Urwversity in Taiwan in 1983, majoring in accounting, taxation and financiat
management. Prior to joining the Group, he was Assistant Manager of
Nanchow Chemical Industrial Co., Ltd., Assistant Accounting Manager of
Nacia Food Co. Lid., Accounting Manager of Lucky Enterprises
Corporation, Accounting Manager of Decent T & H International Food
Co, Ltd. and the Financial Controller of President Pespi Colfa Co., Ltd.

KO Yuen-Tat, aged 55, joined the Group in December 2005 and is the
Chief of Staff and Head of the Human Resources Department. He was
conferred a MBA degree by the National 5an Yat Sen University (Taiwan}.
He has been the Senior Vice President of the Group's Human Resources
Department and Management Department.

Robert LIU, aged 52, is the Executive Vice President of the Group's
instant Noodle Business. He joined the Group in July 2006. He graduated
from Ching-Yun Technology University and attended the IMD program for
executive development in Swiss Lausanne International Institute for
Management Development. Prior to joining the Group, MrLiu worked for
National Electronic Co., Lid., COB Enterprise Co,, Ltd and Taiwan Coca-Cola
Boiiling Co., Ltd. He also worked for Nestle Purina (China) Ltd. for 16 years
and has been the National Sales Director and has been the Director and
Gerenal Manager of Nestle Purina PetCare Shanghai Ltd. He has over 20
years extensive management experience in sales and marketing.

George HUANG, aged 49, is the Executive Vice President of the
Group's Beverage Business. He joined the group in June 2001 as Head of
Sales Department of the Group's Instant Noodle Business, General
Manager of Hangzhou Tingjin Food Co., Ltd. in April 2002 znd was the
President of the Group's Beverage Business in January 2005. Mr. Huang
graduated from Tourism Department of Chinese Culture University in
Taiwan. Prior to joining the Group, he worked for a British Trading
Company TAIT CO. and has been the Sales Director of Swire Coca-Cola,
Taiwan.
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Head Office Management (Continued)

jerry TSAOQ, aged 45, is the President of the Group's Bakery and
Confectionary Business. He joined the Group in October 1993 as Head
of Sales Department of Tianjin Tingyi Int'l Food Co.. Lid. Prior to his
current appointment, he was the General Manager both of Chongging
Tingyi lnt'l Food Co., Ltd and Wuhan Tingyi Int' Food Co., Ltd. Mr. Tsao
graduated from Nutrition on Food Science Department of Taiwan Fu-jen
University. Prior to joining the Group, he worked for Nestle Taiwan
Group, Uniliver Taiwan and Wellroc Taiwan Ltd.

YEH Tung-Fong, aged 62, is the President of the Group’s Supporting
Industry Business. He joined the Group in March 1998 as the Deputy
General Manager of the Group's Instant Noodle Business and was placed in
charge of the supporting industry business in May of the same year. The main
lines of the supporting industry business include, amang others, fiexible
package, corrugated box, dehydrated vegetable, machinery, real estate,
engineering construction, engineering consultant, estate and property
management and logistics business, etc. He graduated from Chung Yuan
Christian University in Taiwan. He was employed at Sangyang Material Co.,
Ltd. for |1 years and Hawley and Hazel Taiwan Corp. for t6 years as the
Deputy General Manager and Plant Manager, respectively. He has 28 years’
experience in operation and management and has achieved very obvious

management results in various functional business management.

CHEN Liang-Pang, aged 51, is the President of the Group's
Refrigeration Business. He joined the Group in August 2001 as General
Manager of Refrigeration Business. He graduated from Agricultural
Economic Department of National Taiwan University, Prior to joining the

Group, he worked in Wei Chuan Foods Corporation Limited in Taiwan.

LAU Yung, aged 36. Qualified Accountant of the Group. He has been
the Senior Internal Auditor of the Group since August 2004 when he
joined the Group. Mr. Lau is a certified public accountant in the PRC
chartered with the Chinese Institute of Certified Public Accountants
(CICPA). He holds a degree on education management from the Tianjin
Finance Academy in the PRC. Before joining the Group, Mr. Lau was the
Supervising Auditor and the Financial & Accounting Manager of various
PRC enterprises such as Tianjin ZhongFu Group, Tianjin XingYun Group
and Tianjin ZhenMei Industries Trading Company.
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In 2006, the PRC sustained & steady yet rapid growth in it's gross
domestic products ("GDP"). GDP went up by 10.7% in the year
manifesting consecutive growths of exceeding 10% p.a. over the past four
years. Sales amount of social consumables surged even further by 13.7%
comparing with a year before.

In 2006, the Group's turnover was US$2,331.733 million, an increase of
26.3% over 2005. The growth rates for turnover of instant noodle,
beverage and bakery were 7.1%, 55.7% and 4.6% respectively. In the
fourih quarter, the Group's turnover was US$518.179 million, 29.6%
higher than the same period last year. The increase was mainly from sales

growth in instant noodle and beverage.

During the year, in spite of the fact that the prices for the Group's core
matenials continued to stand at a high level, the Group's gross margin
increased 0.9ppt. to 32.3% through {lexible marketing strategy, effective
production management and cost control. Due to the strategic
advertising and strengthening sales network, there was a slight increase of
the distribution costs as percentage of total sales by 0.8ppt. to 19.1% in
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2006 as compared to 18.3% in 2005, and the portion of advertising and
promotional expenses to total turnover was 10.7%, last year was 10.2%.
Other operating expenses were sharply increased by US$19.693 million
to US$47.018 million mainly due to the impairment loss of U5$17.188
million recognized on the replacement for the old equipment. Finance
costs increased by 26.3% to US$10.856 million mainly because of the
increase in bank borrowing for capita! expenditure and purchasing raw
materials. During the year, the Group maintainec a stable and healthy

finance structure and a strong cash position.

In 2006 earnings before interest, tax, depreciation and amortization
(EBITDA) was US$353.032 million and the profit attributable to equity
nolders of the company was US$148.925 million which were sharply
increased by 21.2% and 20.6% respectively when compared to last year.

Earnings per share was US 2.66 cents.
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Instant noodle business

The soy-braised beef flaver noodles that gained wide popularity among
consumers in the previous years continued to be one of the mainstream
products of the Master Kong's various flavors of instant noodles. In 2006
it covered an even broader market, spanning every piece of land in
China's, from cities to villages. In this |5th anniversary of the soy-braised
beef flavor noodtes since it was first launched, we continued to launch its
tall-cup-packed noodles in the market while the penetration rate of its
Gan Ban Mian (noodles served with sauce) continued to increase. Ta this
end, consumers can now enjoy the same soy-braised beef flavor with Gan
Ban Mian, thus boosting Master Kong's image as a master of delicacies.
Leveraging on this popular flavor, Master Kang had during the year made
a number of debuts by launching new flavors, such as "La Xvan Feng
(Spicy Whirlwind)", "Hai Lu Xian Hui (The Mix of Land and Sea Fresh
Food)","|iangnan Mei Shi (The Jiannan Delicacy)”,"Qian Jiao Bai Wei {The
Thousand Chili and Hundred Tastes)", “Xiang Suan Shi Jia (The Noble
Family of Aromatic Sourness)”. They were well received by consumers

and soon became Master Kong's mainstream products.

The "Asia Selections” that aimed at providing consumers with choices of
Asian flavors never stopped launching new flavors to the market.
Extension of the product line through different packages helped satisfy
consumers’ appeals to all sorts of Asian flavors. Significant resources were
also invested to auxiliary brands concurrently under operation. The
launch of “Shimianbafan Gan Ban Mian™ further solidified the Master
Kong's leading position in the rapidly growing mixed fried noodle market
segment. "Mianba La Mian" aimed at making itself the icon of the best
noodle sticks, satisfying consumers that appeal to good quality and
establishing a new standard for the market of nocdle sticks.
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We have utilised “Fumanduo” as the principal brand to further developed
intensively in the low end noodle segment which shares 65% of the
PRC's instant noodle market, Sales turnover of Fumanduo shared about
18% of our aggregate instant noodle sales turnover and shared about
14.6% of the low end noadles market. After they were first launched, the
product gained the 3rd position in the market. Currently, we focus on its
intensive operation through channels to major cities and increasing
market share. A special department was set up in 2006 to take up the
responsibilities of R&D for superior products, efficient low cost
preduction systems, overall brand planning and preactive reorganization
of marketing. And in order to expand market shares, constructions of
plants for Fumanduo production in key locations were expediied. At the
same time, the Group gradually commenced the replacement
arrangement for production equipment used by the existing Master
Kong's factories in their initial stage of cperation. During the year.

impairment loss on production equipment amounted to US$7 millian.

In 2006, turngver for instant noodle business amounted to USH1,051.915
million, grew by 7.1% from previous year and representing 45.1% of the
Group's total turnover. Based on ACNielsen's December 2006 report, the
sales volume and sales amount of the "Master Kong” instant noodles
represented 32.5% and 43.3% of the market respectively. The high-end
container noodles represented an even higher share of 61.5% of the
respective segment, and the high-end packet noodles shared 65.5% of its
segment. These records have been the best in recent years, suggesting
that the Master Kong branding strategy was successful and Master Kong is
poised to become a steadfast leading brand of its kind.

During the year, the gross margin of instant noodle increased by 3.0ppt.
to 26.6% and gross profit increased by 20.7% when compared with last
year. The increase were mainly because of : (1) the adjusiment on
products mix, thus sales volume and sales value for high-end contaner
noodles and high-enc packet noodles have reached |5% growth and (2)
the effective control of operating costs by enhancing the production
efficiency. The Group has recognized an impairment loss of LiS$7 million
on instant noodle equipment due to the restructure plan for its
production facilities. Through the above achievements in sales and
production, profit attributable to equity holders of instant ncodle
business was US$74.399 million, grew by 12.4%.
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Beverage Business

The Group's non-carbonated beverage products maintained its leading
position over the year 2006. Through the promotion of the tea series of
beverage, a master of tea image was looming. With the advertising
support and channels cultivation, brand image and market shares both
gained their momentum. In the area of fruit juice, duo brands “Fresh Daily
C" and "Master Kong" were launched to seize more market shares.

According to ACNielsen's December 2006 report, the latest retailing
research figures suggested that Master Kong's RTD tea series
commanded a market share of 53.6% sales value, making it the market
leader. Packed water on the other hand shared only 11.0%, up to the
second position. Diluted fruit juice shared 17.1% of the market, ranking it
the third.

Toseo-o

),
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In 2006, extending our leading positions on tea and water drinks, “Master
Kong Ice Tea” and "Master Kong Shack Ice Tea” were promoted with a
strategy that involves the mix of celebrity, music and entertainment to
promote an avant-garde image in the ice-cool rage. As a result of income
increase and the improvement in health awareness of the consumer mass,
the Group's preen tea, jasmine tea, {ruit juice and mineralized water
aimed to satisfy the consumers’ quests for "fresh, natural and healthy”
products. The newly marketed barley scented tea aimed to satisfy
consumers’ quests for “sunshine, fragrant of barley, nature and
unconventional” and soon became a favorite choice of the consumer

public and helped boost the growth of sales turnover.

In 2006, turnover for beverage business increased by 55.7% to
US$1,093.354 million as compared to last year. The preportion to the
Group's total turnover increased to 46.9%. During the year, the prices of
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main raw materials maintained at & high level. Owing to the high efficient
production management capability, production cost was able to be under
control. However, the sales volume and sales value of mineralized water,
which had a comparatively low gross margin, grew by 159% and 143%
respectively causing the gross margin of beverage business to drop by
3.2ppt. to 36.9%. Since the change of packaged water consumption and
the Group's seli request for the high efficient blowing machine, the
Group has replaced the cold blowing machine invested in early stage.
Thus the Group has recognized an impairment loss of U$$9.576 million
on those beverage equipment during the year. Profit attributable to
equity hoiders of beverage business was US$67.269 million, a sharp
increase by 43.4%.

Bakery Business

In 2006 we saw the robust development of our core bakery products,
the "3+2" Sandwich Cracker, Muffin, Tasty Crisp, etc. Annual growth
increased by 4.6% to US$97.163 million, representing 4.2% of the
Group's total turnover. The ACNielsen’s December 2006 study showed
Master Kong's shares in China's sandwich crackers market were 18.8% in
terms of sales volume and 22.2% in terms of sales amount, ranking it the
2nd in the market.

(B
\ %@ .

Soa

China’s crackers market trends toward the development of product
varieties as well as packaging and taste varieties. The bakery segment
deployed existing production facilities to produce different flavors of
products to meet consumers’ different appeals. The single layer Tasty
Crisp that made its debut in 2005 continued to perform well. We also
began the promotion of Five Grains Jumbo Digestive Biscuits in 2006, for

which we saw an initial reception by the market.
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In order to enhance production and marketing effectiveness, divisions of
production and marketing as well as the adjustment of production
process were implemented in the fourth quarter of 2006. No significant
benefits have been evidenced as a result of the changes. In the year of
2006, the gross margin of bakery business was 39.3%, grew by 0.6ppt.
when compared to the same period last year . Bakery business has
recorded two profitable years and profit attributable to equity holders of
the Company in 2006 was U5$4.079 million.

Refrigeration Business

The development of refrigerated products remained steady with a
growth rate of 27.2% compared with a year before.

In the Shanghai area, "Daily C” solidly maintained its leading position with
more than 46.6% in market share. The family size "Daily C" was
launched in March, targeting the white-collar families and

those who are used to consume fruit juice of normal
atmosphere temperature. This helped to expand the
consumer count of the product. The Mediterranean red
orange flavor began to fill the market in December of
the year. The product guarantees good taste and is
mixed with fruit flesh, providing added value to
differentiate consumer satisfactions.

The low fat yogurt series also made its introduction in the year in order
to meet with the consumers' special crave for texture and to satiate the
consumers’ quests for health. Bernachon coffee was introduced to the
eastern district of the PRC in February, which successfully created the
brand image of “quality, taste and rage” for the refrigerated coffee drinks.

[n respect of the production base of refrigerated drinks headquartered in
Hangzhou, its production plant was designed with emphasis on hygiene
and in accordance with the FGMP concept. The plant produces “fresh”,
“natural” and “heakthy” refrigerated products by the introduction of
German, ltalian, Japanese and Taiwanese production facilities that meet
the 3A hygiene standard. The plant was also awarded with HACCP
certification under the Food Safety Management System during the year.
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Financing

The Group's healthy finance structure was mainly benefited from the
stable cash flow of the Group as a result of the well-controlled trade
receivables, trade payables and inventories. At the end of 2006, the
Group's cash and bank deposit amounted to WS$163.920 million,
increased by US$7.563 million from previous year. The Group's total
liabilities amounted to approximately US$742 million, representing an
increase of US$204 million from US$539 million as at 31 December
2005. Total assets amounted to USE1.84 billion, The debt ratio calculated
as total liabilities to total assets increased by 5.56 ppt. to 40.33% as
compared to 31 December 2005.

The main capital outlays were related to expenditure for acquisition of
more instant ncodle and bottle water production facilities. At the end of
2006, the Group's total borrowings increased by US%115 million to
LS$268 million, The Group adjusted the proportion between long-term
loans and short-term loans from the previous year's “22%: 78%" to 2006's
" 1%: 89%". The Group's Renminbi horrowings represented 39.6% of
total debt and at the end of 2005 was 9.5%.The Group's transactions
are mainly denominated in Renminbi. Appreciation in the Renminbi in
terms of US dollars 3.2% brought an exchange gain of US$26.934 million
to the Group during the year. US$4.84! million and U5$22.093 million of
the exchange gain was included in the income statement and reserves

from exchange translation respectively.

Production scale

For satisfying the no frills market for rural consumers, we have built
plants in Xian, Gaobeidian, Dongguan, Chongging and Zhangqiu for the
production of low-end noodles. New production lines are expected to
begin operation in May 2007. By that time our low-end noodle
production plants will be increased to 12 and our competitiveness can

4 QWEmﬁ!!R’z.}E} TINGYI (CAYMAN ISLANDS) HOLDING CORP.
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then be further enhanced. In the
beverage segment, we have paved our
way for the high growth packed water
market by building new plants in Tianjin,
Shenyang, Xian, Changhaishan and
Nanjin, increasing new production lines
which can begin cperation in 2007. We
also  expanded our production
workshops in Zhengzhou and Wuhan,
Those increases in our production scale will position the Group with a

sustainable competitive advantage over our contenders.

Human resources

As at 31 December 2006 the Group was staffed with 32,631 employees
(2005: 25,273 employees).

The Group strived to create corporate value by accumulating long-term
competitiveness in human resources and establishing a development
foundation to promote long-term effectiveness of various projects. The
Group also promulgated the train-up of staff by trainers and supervisors
in order that the knowledge base and the experience of the seniors can
be passed cn to the staff. We also sent our staff with good potential for
career development to be trained abroad with the objectives of gaining
advanced management experience and management techniques. It is our
belief that our efforts can help staff grow with our enterprise, increase
their job satisfaction, loyalty, contribution, etc. Succession plans for key
positions have also been arranged to avoid vacuum in key positions and

to keep abundant human reserves for the continuing development of the

Group.

Competitive remunerztion packages and

welfare benefits are necessary to retain

staff. What equally important are the
continuing development, management
and planning of human rescurces. Only
through building strategic advantages in
our human resources can an enterprise
like us continue to thrive together with
its market advantages.
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China’s rapid economic growth, the upcoming Clympic Games and World
Expo soon to be held in China will make the nation even more exposed
to international attention and that means fiercer competition will come
from our contenders. Consumers are more and more insatiable in their
requirements for quality products. This together with increasing raw
material prices will put stringent pressure on our operational
management. Nevertheless, we are prepared. To maintain the Group's
leading branding positions in China, we will continue to develop more
new products that meet our product visions: appetizing, healthy and safe.
And this will sustain the Group’s long-term growth.

The Group's overall development in 2006 performed well and beat
expectations. Going forward to 2607, we will even be more coniident in
ourselves. Capitalizing on this epoch of high growth, we will spend
US3343 million to actively expand the production of drinks and instant
noodles. Production plants will densely span over every piece of land in
China. Through these new production facilities the Group is poised to
boost another growth in 2007

On the front of instant noodles, we will continue to develop brands of
local flavors and lead, creating an image of convenient food master that is
trendy. On instant noodles that cater for the no frills market, we will
continue to aciively enhance its distribution, making it a driver far our
future sales and profits growth. Concerning beverages, we will grow cur
sales and expand our market shares incessantly and will extend into the
quality mineralized water market. It is expected that 2007 will be the year
that our beverage products will achieve another culmination. On bakery
and refrigerated products, we will consolidate and continue to extend
ourselves towards the development of product differentiation and
strengthen R&D in order to supply appetizing, nourishing and healthy
products for consumers. Distribution channels have always been
important for convenient products. The Group adopts a sales strategy
that is intensive and faultless, ensuring that we can continue to cope with

the everchanging struciures of different channels,

It is anticipated that in 2007 raw materials such as palm ol will continye
to inflate in prices. Hence the Group will continue to deploy advanced
production equipment, thereby increasing production efficiency and
lowering unit production costs. Stable gross profit margins can then be
assured. The development of mineralized water and no frills noodles
hinges on the distributions of our production plants. Buitding plants in the
vicinity of the mass markets, in addition to the Group's existing
distribution networks, will effectively reduce transportation costs.
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B Prospects

To cope with the ever-changing market conditions, the Group has
structurally divided the marketing function and the preduction functicn.
In 2007 the Group will continue with this policy so that the marketing
department can focus on brand building and the intensive cultivation of
charnels while the production department will strive ic improve and
perfect production management and manufacture technologies. With this
policy in place, we believe our sales and distribution platform will

become more secured.

To us, the year 2007 is a great challenge that manifests both risks and
opportunities. As a result we must establish our risk management system,
grasp good opportunities, alleviate risks and maintain a balanced

development.

Branding is an enterprise’s intangible asset and is a foundation that an
enterprise hinges on for existence and development. Through the
enhancement of product image and sales increase we can ultimately
achieve brand enhancement. Only by branding can an enterprise survive

into the future and brands do create effectiveness.

The Group had readily planned for market distribution and cost control
for 2007. Hence, the management is confident that sales turnover and
EBITDA for the year will achieve double-digit growth. For the first
quarter of 2007 the Group achieved a 23.16% increase in sales turnover,
the management is therefore confident that 2007 will be another year of
new highs. Leveraging on the business foundation we have built in China,
our excellent reputation and healthy financial position, we believe our
various products will continue to be steadfast in their leading positions in
China, driving for fuiure sustainable and stable growths.

Adhesive spirit brings forth fighting spirit; execution nourishes
competition. To challenge the market's macro environment, we will
strengthen our quality internally while building up our image externally.
We can then go hand in hand with concerted hearts to deliver
appetizing, healthy and safe preducts to the mass consumers,
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Compliance with the Code on Corporate Governance
Practices

Throughout the year ended 3| December 2006, the Company has
complied with the code provisions of the Cede on Corporate
Governance Practices {the "Code™) as set out in Appendix |4 to the
Rules Governing the Listing of Securities on The Stock Exchange of Hong
Kong Limited {the “Listing Rules™), except that.

|. there is no separation of the role of chairman and chief executive
officer, Mr. Wei Ing-Chou currently assumes the role of both the
Chairman and the Chief Executive Officer of the Company;

2. all Independent Non-executive Directors of the Company are not
appointed for a specific term as they are subject to retirement by
rotation in accordance with the Company's Articles of Association:
and

3. MrWei Ing-Chou, the Chairman of the Board of the Company does

not need to retire by rotation.

However, at present, the chairman of each of the Company's subsidiaries
is responsible for the operation of the respective subsidiary. Due to the
need of business development considerations, Mr. Wei Ing-Chou is
required 10 act as the chairman of certain subsidiaries. Except for these
subsidiaries, the Chief Executive Officer of the Group has not act as the
Chairman of other subsidiaries, In practice, there is effective separation of
the roles between the Chairman of the Company's subsidiaries and the
Chief Executive Officer of the Group. Mr. Wei Ing-Chou has been in
charge of the overall management of the Company since the listing of the
Company in 1996. Although Mr. Wei Ing-Chou does not need to retire by
rotation and assumes the role of both the Chairman and the Chief
Executive Officer of the Company, the Company considers that such
arrangement at this stage helps to promote the efficient formulation and
implementation of the Company's strategies which will enable the Group
to further develop its businesses effectively. With the above balancing
mechanism of chairman of subsidiaries and the supervision of the Board
and the independent ncn-executive directors, the interests of the
shareholders are adequately and fairly represented.

The Company has taken steps towards the adoption of appropriate
measures 1o ensure that the Company’s corporate governance practices

comply with the Code.
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The Board has scheduled quarierly meetings per year and meets more
frequently as and when required. During the financial year ended 3|
December 2006, eleven Board meetings were held. The attendance of
individual directors to the Board meeting in year 2006 is summarised
below:

HWE /BB R e®R
Board Meetings Attended/Held

Directors

Executive Directors

Mr. Wei Ing-Chou LT
Mr. Takeshi Ida [/
Mr. Ryo Yoshizawa [/
Mr.Wu Chung-Yi [1/H
Mr. Wei Ying-Chiao L1
Mr. Junichiro Ida [1/11
Independent Non-executive Directors

Mr. Hsu Shin-Chun LI
Mr. Lee Tiong-Hock i
Mr. Kazuo Ogawa 8/8

(appointed on | April 2006)
Mr. Tomoyuki Nakayama (appointed on 24 June 2005 and 3/3

resigned on | April 2006)

The Company Secretary keeps the Board Minutes of the Company for
inspection by the Directors,

Apart from its statutory responsibilities, the Board of Directors approves
the Group's strategic plan, annual budget, key operational initiatives, major
invesiments and funding decisions. It also reviews the Group's financial
performance, identifies principal risks of the Group's business and ensures
implementation of appropriate systems to manage these risks.

The Board of Directors has delegated decisions regarding the daily
operation and administration of the Group to the management, under
the supervision of the Chief Executive Officer.




“E\/r Ala AP H P TVYSS H

HHAMBERERANZEL

HEEARURHEIEAMBERARE
- MHEBRLDRAZCEBRIHEE -
MEZBPIUGHT  EFERTEBUBRE
RZBENEBMEATERRBRA &t
Al- EETRFERHNEFIRBE U ®
e

ALRGHMRMBERAELRE ALE
PARABUIREFBEZEBEAREEN -

BHZH®

RER-_SRLF-A-BHERZEHH
Af R 14 BB ERR RS 4R 2B
FLAER-—AANENARIEREZR
& HHRASERERREE  FTREELE
EPMIRNAREZNBIFRTEE - FR
BALREEZAGIENR -

BREAGLIRAUCABHRERSR
MeRBREHE  MBERRAPETE
Fr-eZ8RBTRTHEEREXRDFZHBEE
AREEREEAZEERR -HE2_F
BARETZRST-BELWEFE ZFA®
ARTOAAR - FEEZEARZHELRR
RABRARTR

i B

REHTE
FRELE
PIFE T E

ZERERNBRAZERNERIEBEF
ZHEE

UULPUI SRl ALY WA LA J.\\thUl. b

AT i I

Directors’ responsibility for the financial statements

The Directors acknowledge their responsibility for preparing the financial
statements of the Group. With the assistance of the Finance Department
which is under the supervision of the Qualified Accountant of the
Company, the Directors ensure that the preparation of the financial
statements of the Group is in accordance with statutory requirements
and applicable accounting standards. The Directors also ensure that the
publication of the financial statements of the Group is in a timely manner.

The Statement of the Auditors of the Company regarding their reporting
responsibilities on the financial statements is set out in the Auditors’

Report on pages 47 to 48.

Audit Committee

In compliance with the requirement under Rule (4 of the Code of Best
Practice setting out in Appendix 14 of the Listing Rules effective before |
January 2005, the Company has established the Aucit Committee in
September 1999 and currently has three Independent Non-executive
Directors, Mr. Hsu Shin-Chun, Mr. Lee Tiong-Hock and Mr. Kazuo Ogawa.
Mr. Lee Tiong-Hock acts as Chairman of the Audit Committee.

The principal duties of the Audit Commitiee include the review and
supervision of the Group's financial reporting system, financial statements
and internal control procedures. It also acts as an important link between
the Board and the Company's auditors in matters within the scope of the
group audit. Four meetings were held during the financial year ended 31
December 2006. Details of the atiendance of the audit commitiee
meetings are as follows:

i HE 17
Members Attendance
Mr. Hsu Shin-Chun 4/4
Mr. Lee Tiong-Hock 4/4
Mr. Kazuo Ogawa 4/4

All of the Independent Non-executive Directors the meeting. The latest
meeting of the Committee was held to review the results of the Group

for the year.
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Remuneration and Nomination Committee

The Remuneration and Nomination Committee was established on |1
August 2005, This Committee now comprises three Independent Non-
executive Directors, Mr. Hsu Shin-Chun, Mr. Lee Tiong-Hock and Mr.
Kazuo Ogawa. Mr. Hsu Shin-Chun acts as the Chairman of the
Committee. One meeting was held during the financial year ended 3!
December 2006. All of the Independent Non-executive Directors
attended the meeting.

The Committee was set up to consider and approve the remuneration
packages of the senior employees of the Group, including the terms of
salary and benus schemes and other long-term incentive schemes. The
Committee also reviews the structure, size and composition of the Board
from time to time and recommends to the Board on appointments of

Directors and the succession planning for Directors.

Internal Control

The Board has overall responsibility for maintaining a sound and effective
internal contral system of the Group. The Group's internal control system
includes a well defined management structure with limits of authority
which is designed for the achievement of business objectives, to
safeguard assets against unauthorised use or disposition, to ensure proper
maintenance of books and records for the provision of reliable financial
information for internal use or publication, and 1o ensure compliance
with relevant legislations and regulations.

External Auditors

Moores Rowland Mazars has been appointed as the External Auditors of
the Company by shareholders at the Annual General Meeting annually.
An amount of US$753.000 (2005: US$681(,000} was charged to the 2006
financial statements of the Company and its subsidiaries for provision of

audit services.
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Investor Relations

We believe accountability and transparency are indispensable for
ensuring good corporate governance and, in this regard, timely
communication with our shareholders, including institutional investors, is
crucial. We manage investor relations systematically as a key part of our

operations.

We maintain a website (www.masterkong.com.cn) to keep our
shareholders and the investing public informed of our latest business
developments and to disseminate shareholder information.

During the year, we continued to follow a pelicy of maintaining an open
and regular dialogue with institutional and minority shareholders, {und
managers, analysts and the media through different means, including
meetings, presentations, telephone conferences, carrespondence, media
briefings and press releases to distribute information on the Group's
latest developments and strategies. During 2006 senior management
visited several major international investment centres, including London,
New York, Boston, Tokyo and Singapore to meet with institutionat
investors. In all, over 260 meetings with institutional investors and
research analysts were held in 2006. We also continued to be proactive
in responding to general enquires raised by the investing public, individual

and institutional investors and investment analysts.

Compliance with the Model Code

The Company has adopted the Model Code for Securities Transactions
by Directors of Listed Issuers {the "Model Code”) as set out in Appendix
10 to the Listing Rules. All Directors have confirmed, following specific
enquiry by the Company, that they fully complied with the required
standards as set out in the Model Code throughout the review period.
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The directors submit their report together with the audited financial

statements of the Group for the year ended 31 December 2006.

Principal Activities

The principal activity of the Company is investment holding. The principal
activities of the subsidiaries are set out in note 35 to the financial

statements.

The principal activities of the Group are the manufacture and sale of

instant noodles, baked goods and beverages in the PRC.

An znalysis of the Group's turnover and profits attributable to equity

holders of the Company by major products is set out below:

BREEGRRN
Profits

¥4 ] attributable to

Turnover equity holders
2006 2005 2006 2005
FET TET FEX FEIL
Uss’o00 LS$000 Uss’000 Us$000
paRid | Instant noodles 1,051,915 981,796 74,399 66,194
A Beverages 1,693,354 702,348 67,269 46,909
Bat Bakery 97,163 92912 4,079 [.184
H it Others 89,301 68,553 3,178 9,242
Aat Total 2,331,733 1,845,609 148,925 123529

e Y SRR Results and Appropriations

FEERE_FFAF+AZ+-HLETHE
LEFRBEEREERFIOANSSWER -

HEEREARIRERIERERSE B
1.07%ML &1 .38% 1Ml - &K E59,799F £
B771124F % BRREER-ZFLEZ
A+mERS -

=99~ FEH 2006 Annual Report [>

The results of the Group for the year are set out in the consolidated

income statement on page 49.

The directors recommend the payment of a special dividend and a final
dividend of U5 1.07 cents and US {.38 cents per ordinary share, totalling
US$5%.799 million and US$77.124 million respectively. Special dividend
was paid on |4 February 2007.




4 ﬁ Reserves

AEFRRES HEEHEBHNKEEME  Movements in the reserves of the Group during the year are set out in

30° note 30 to the financial statements.

[ € % & Fixed Assets

FHEEEE %8  ARBEARKEME Details of the movements in fixed assets are set out in note 5 to the
15 e financial statements.

T BB E Five Year Financial Summary
AEARERESEAREEEEBBERR A summary of the results and of the assets and liabilities of the Group
KEHHEIRFORE - for the last five financial years is set out on pages 4 and 5.

BEA - O R R AR Purchase, Sale or Redemption of Shares
AATRAEIMHBLATMERA 283 There were no other purchases, sales or redemptions of the Company’s
&R EEERS - shares by the Company or any of its subsidiaries during the year.
MITH B Bank Loans

EEMZETERZFFERKRE W26 - Details of bank loans of the Group are set out in note 26 to the financial

statements.
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Directors

The directors of the Company during the year and up to the date of this

report are as follows:
Executive Directors

Mr. Wei Ing-Chou
Mr: Takeshi Ida

Mr. Ryo Yoshizawa
Mr.Wu Chung-Yi
Mr. Wei Ying-Chiao

Mr. Junichiro Ida
Independent Non-executive Directors

Mr. Hsu Shin-Chun

Mr. Lee Tiong-Hock

Mr. Tomoyuki Nakayama {appointed on 24 June 2005
and resigned on | April 2006)

Mr. Kazuo Ogawa (appointed on | April 2006)

At the annual general meeting to be held on 11 June 2007, in accordance
with Article 99 of the Company's Articles of Association, Mr. Wu Chung-
Yi, Mr, Junichire Ida and Mr. Hsu Shin-Chun retire by rotation and, being

eligible, offer themselves for re-election,

None of the directors have a service contract with the Company which
is not determinable by the Company within one year without the

payment of compensation.

The Company received the Independent Non-executive Directors'
confirmations of their independence pursuant to Rule 3.13 of the Listing
Rules. The Company considered all the Independent Non-executive

Directors are independent.
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Biographical Details of Directors and Senior
Management

Brief biographical details of directors and senior management are set out

on pages |5to 19.

Interests of Directors and Chief Executive in Shares

As at 31 December 2006, the interests and short positions of the
Directors and Chief Executive in the shares, underlying shares or
debentures of the Company and its associated corporations (within the
meaning of Part XV of the Securities and Futures Ordinance (the
“SFO™)) which are required (a) to be notified to the Company and The
Stock Exchange of Hong Kong Limited {the “Stock Exchange”) pursuant
to Divisions 7 and 8 of Part XV of the SFO (including interests or short
positions which they are taken or deemed to have under such provisions
of the SFQ); or (b) pursuant to section 352 of the SFO, to be entered in
the register referred to therein; or {c) pursuant tc the Model Cede for
Securities Transactions by Directors of Listed Companies to be notified

to the Company and the Stock Exchange were as follows:

Long position in shares

ERAkREA
Number of ordinary shares
AR E M
Personal Corporate
Name of directors interests interests
(A1)
(Note)
Wei Ing-Chou 13,242,000 1,854,827 866
Wei Ying-Chiao — 1,854,827 866
Wu Chung-Yi — 1,854,827,866
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Note: These shares are held by and registered under the name of Ting Hsin
(Cayman Islands) Holding Corp. (“Ting Hsin"). Ting Hsin is beneficially
owned as to approximately 55.10% by Ho Te Investments Limited. as to
zpproximately 27.91% by Wu Chung-Yi through Gisshin Venture Capital
Inc. and as to the remaining 16.99% by unrelated third parties. Ho Te
Investments Limited is beneficially owned as to 25% by Wei Ing-Chou, 25%
by Wei Ying-Chiao, and the remaining 50% is owned by Wei Yin-Chun and

Wei Yin-Heng (brothers of the above two directors) in equal proportion,

At no time during the year ended 3| December 2005 were rights to
acquire benefits by means of the acquisition of shares in or debentures of
the Company granted to any directors or their respective spouse or
children under 18 years of age, or were any such rights exercised by
them; or was Company or any of its subsidiaries a party to any
arrangement to enable the directors to acquire such rights in or any

other body corporate.

Save zs disclosed in this paragraph, as at 31 December 2006, none of the
Directors and Chief Executive had interests in any securities of the
Company or any of its associated corporations (within the meaning of
Part XV of the SFO) which are required (a) to be notified to the
Company and the Stock Exchange pursuant to Divisions 7 and B of Part
XV of the SFO (including interests or short positions which they are
taken or deemed to have under such provisions of the SFO); or (b)
pursuant to section 352 of the SFO, to be entered in the register
referred to therein; or {c) pursuant to the Model Code for Securities
Transactions by Directors of Listed Companies relating to securities
transactions by directors to be notified to the Company and the Stock

Exchange.
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Substantial Shareholders

So far as was known to any Director or Chief Executive of the Company,
as at 31 December 2006, the persons or companies (not being a
Director or Chief Executive of the Company) who had interests or short
positions in the share or the underlying shares which would fail to be
disclosed under Divisions 2 and 3 of Part XV of the 5FO or who were
directly or indirectly deemed to be interested in 5% or more of the
nominal value of any class of share capital carrying rights to vote in all
circumstances at general meetings of any number of the Group were as

follows:

Long positions in shares

B&H®E R

Number of Shareholder’s

Name of shareholder shares interests
Ting Hsin (Cayman Islands)

Holding Corp. 1,854,827.866 33.1889%

Sanyo Foods Co. Ltd. 1,854,827.866 33.1889%

Shyh Shiunn Investment Corporation 465,107,784 8.3200%

Save as disclosed above, as at 31 December 2006, the Directors were
not aware of any other person whe had an interest or short position in
the shares or underlying shares which would fall to be disclosed under
Divisions 2 and 3 of Part XV of the SFO, or who was interested in 5% or
more of the nominal value of any class of share capital, or options in
respect of such capital, carrying rights to vote in all circumstances at

general meetings of the Company.

Sufficiency of Public Float

Based on information that is publicly available to the Company and within
the knowledge of its Directors, as at the latest practicable date prior 1o
the printing of this report, the Company has maintained sufficient public
float of not less than 25% of the Company's issued shares as required

under the Listing Rules.
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Interests in Contracts

Except for the related party transactions as disclosed in the financial
statements, no other contracts of significance in relation to the
Company's business to which the Company or its subsidiaries was a party
and in which a director had a materal interest, whether directly or
indiractly, subsisted at the end of the year or at any time during the year.

Management Contracts

No contracts concerning the management and administration of the
whole or any substantial part of the business of the Company were
entered into or existed during the year.

Major Customers and Suppliers

During the year, the Group purchased less than 30% of its goods and
services from its 5 largest suppliers and sold less than 30% of its goods
o its 5 largest customers,
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Continuing Connected Transactions

The Group carried on certain continuing connected transactions under
various agreements between the Group and connected persens of the

Company. Details of certain transactions are set out below:

On 18 October 2005, the Company entered into the Hymall Agreement
and the Family Mart Agreement. Pursuant to the Hymall Agreement and
the Family Mart Agreement, the Group will supply the Group's instant
food and beverage products to Hymall hypermarket chain stores and
Family Mart convenience chain stores, respectively. Family Mart is an
associate of Ting Hsin, which is a substantial shareholder of the Company.
Hymall was an associate of Ting Hsin only prior to 21 December 2006.
The agreements have commenced from | January 2005 for three years
ending 31 December 2007. Newspaper announcement setting out the

details of these agreements were made on 19 October 2005.

The Directors {including the Independent Non-Executive Directors), have
reviewed and confirmed that the above coptinuing connected

{ransactions have been entered into by the Group:

(a) in the ordinary and usual course of business of the Group:

(b) either on normal commercial terms or, if there are not sufficient
comparable transactions to judge whether they are on normal
commercial terms, on terms no less favourable to the Group than
terms available to or from (as appropriate) independent third

parties; and

{c) in accordance with the relevant agreement governing them on
terms that are {air and reasonable and in the interests of the

shareholders of the Company as a whole.
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HHEHWE Directors’ Report

The Auditors of the Company have also reviewed these transactions anc

confirmed io the Board that:

(@)

they have been approved by the Board of the Company:

they are in accordance with the pricing palicies of the Group (if
the transactions invoive provision of goods or services by the

Group);

they have been entered into in accordance with the relevant

agreements governing the transactions; and

they have not exceeded the relevant annual caps disclosed in

previous announcements.

Pre-Emptive Rights

There is no provision for pre-emptive rights under the Company's

Articles of Association although there are no restrictions against such

rights under the laws in the Cayman islands.

Auditors

A resolution will be submitted to the annual general meeting of the

Company to re-appoint Messrs. Moores Rowland Mazars as auditors of

the Company.

By order of the Board
Wei Ing-Chou

Chairman

Tianjin, the PRC, 23 Aprit 2007
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To the members of
Tingyi (Cayman Islands) Holding Corp.
(incorporated in the Cayman Islands with limited liability)

We have audited the financial statements of Tingyi (Cayman lslands)
Holding Corp. (the "Coempany"} and its subsidiaries (collectively, the
"Group”) set out on pages 49 to |14, which comprise the consolidated
balance sheet as at 3| December 2006, and the consolidated income
statement, consolidated statement of changes in equity and consolidated
cash flow statement for the year then ended, and a summary of
significant accounting policies and other explanatory notes.

Directors’ responsibility for the financial statements

The directors of the Company are responsible for the preparation and
the true and fair presentation of these financial statements in accordance
with Hong Kong Financial Reporting Standards issued by the Hong Kong
Institute of Certified Public Accountants and the disclosure requirements
oi the Hong Kong Companies Ordinance. This responsibility includes
designing, implementing and maintaining internal control relevant to the
preparation and the true and fair presentation of financial statements that
are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error;
selecting and applying appropriate accounting policies; and making

accounting estimates that are reasonable in the circumstances.

Auditors’ responsibility

Cur responsibility is to express an opinion on these financial statemenis
based on our audit and to report our opinion solely to you, as a body,
and for no other purpose. We do not assume responsibility towards or
accept liability to any other person for the content of this report. We
conducted our audit in accordance with MHong Kong Standards on
Auditing issued by the Hong Kong Institute of Certified Public
Accountants. Those standards require that we comply with ethical
requirements and plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable
assurance as to whether the financial statements are free from material
misstatement.
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Auditors’ responsibility (Continued)

An audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about
the amounts and disclosures in the financial statements. The procedures
selected depend on our judgement, including the assessment of the risks
of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether due to
fraud or error. In making those risk assessments, we consider internal
control relevant to the Group's preparation and true and fair
presentation of the finzncial statements in order to design audit
procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances, but not for the
purpose of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of the Group's
internal control. An audit also includes evaluating the appropriateness of
accounting polices used and the reasonableness of accounting estimates
made by the directors, as well as evaluating the overall presentation of
the financial statements.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and

appropriate to provide a basis for cur audit opinion.

Opinion

In our opinion the financial statements give a true and fair view of the
state of the Group's affairs as at 31 December 2006 and of its profit and
cash flows for the year then ended in accordance with Hong Kong
Financial Reporting Standards and have been properly prepared in
accordance with the disclosure requirements of the Hong Keng
Companies Ordinance.

Moores Rowland Mazars
Chartered Accountants
Certified Public Accountants

Hong Kong
23 April 2007




E%I ZERSFEFRA=+-HLEN
Year ended 3| December 2006
2006 2005
kg FET Tz
Note Uss$’000 Us$'006
83 Revenue 7 1,331,733 [,845,609
HERE Cost of sales (1,579,302) {1,267,453)
EH Gross profit 752,431 578,156
HfbF WA Other net income 37,360 25,706
o A Distribution costs (445,810) {337.583)
fTHEA Administrative expenses (56,236) (49,938)
HitBERA Other operating expenses (47,018) (27,325)
HERA Finance costs 9 (10,856) (8,597)
BEEERAER Share of results of associates 6,860 7,508
B B AT 2 R Profit before taxation 9 236,731 187927
BLIE Taxation I (23,897) (17419
FEEBER Profit for the year 212,834 170,508
FREERN Attributable to:
ARERE Equity holders of the Company 12 148,925 123,529
PEERBE Minority interest 30 63,909 46,979
FEREEA Profit for the year 212,834 170,508
Re Dividends 13 136,923 129,658
BRERN Earnings per share 14
-3 Basic US2.66 cents US2.21 cents
ji:h: 8 Diluted N/A NIA
<] Ae® B RAE TINGYI (CAYMAN (SLANDS) HOLDING CORP.




HAEBREAME Consolidated Balance Sheet

HZBERF+-A=1+-8
At 31 December 2006

2006 2005
Lok FER FET
Note USs$000 Us§'co0
BEERAR ASSETS AND LIABILITIES
ERBHEE Non-current assets
m¥E - WERES Property, plant and equipment 15 1,230,375 991,279
BRAEE Intangible assets 16 13,371 15,303
&N B Interests in associates 17 42,704 54,863
THENBEN Premium for land lease 18 60,047 54446
NHEHESRAE Available-for-sale financial assets 19 10,303 {0,047
EREHERE Deferred tax assets 28 5,379 5,379
1,362,179 131,317
KRBRE Current assets
BorBEIEREEEER Financial assets at fair value
EEMERAE through profit or loss 20 32,605 2,633
wH Inventories 21 111,955 101,566
EWERR Trade receivables 22 94,239 84.573
B RERR MG EYRIE Prepayments and other receivables 75,249 72,484
BRBITER Pledged bank deposits 23 2,244 4,041
BITEBERAS Bank balances and cash 24 161,676 152316
477,968 417,613
nBAR Current liabilities
FEA5 BR 3% Trade payables 25 256,797 206,007
H b FE {5 3 Other payables 174,135 139,130
HRfaH Current portion of
2 ENER &R {5 interest-bearing borrowings 26 239,761 (19,648
EFRAMREA Advance payments from customers 18,372 16,612
BlH Taxation 6,455 3,503
695,520 484,900
BRoaM Net current liabilities {(217,552) {(67.287)
BEERTBAMR Total assets less current liabilities 1,144,627 1,064,030
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At 31 December 2006

2006 2005
At it FEL FET
Note Uss$’000 Us$'000
ERBAR Non-current liabilities
REBEREH Long-term interest-bearing
borrowings 26 28,320 32,880
H it I & B 1 3R Other non-current payables 3,344 8,168
BEIRMALML Employee benefit abligations 27 6,885 5793
RLBHEAEAR Deferred tax liabilities 28 8,089 6816
46,638 53,657
PHE NET ASSETS 1,097,989 1,010,373
BARE#E CAPITAL AND RESERVES
BTRX Issued capitat 29 27,943 27943
3 Reserves 30 748,476 714,381
BRERIAR R Proposed special dividend 30 59,799 59,799
B R B AR B, Proposed final dividend 30 77,124 69,859
EKRARABERFRFR Total capital and reserves
attributable to equity
holders of the Company 913,342 871982
PHERER Minority interest 30 184,647 138,391
BRERAHE TOTAL EQUITY 1,097,989 1.010.373

RIBRL+FNA-T=BEBEE&LAER  Approved and authorised for issue by the Board of Directors en 23 April

BT 2007
B E M Wei Ing-Chou # M Takeshi Ida
B ¥ Director E X Director
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HEMAEMELZ R Consolidated Statement of Changes in Equity

ZEERE+-_A=Z+-BEEFE
Year ended 3| December 2006

2006 2005
Hi &t FET FET
Note Us$’'000 Us3$000
R-—B-BzRRBEHEE  Total equity at | January 1,010,373 885,406
EEERFABRIN L Net gains recognised directly
Bz in equity
EXLESR Exchange translation difference 30 28,108 17117
EFEEIEH Net profit for the year 30 212,834 170,508
cENzBRA Total recognised income 240,942 187,625
PHRELAE Contributions from minority shareholders 30 - 5750
8 Dividends 30 (153,326) (68,408)
R+-A=+t-B2zBRREAEDHTotal equity at 3| December 1,097,969 1,010,373
FEECRMZBYRA Total recognised income for the year
FREGDRIZBERA Attributable to
ELABRE Equity holders of the Company 171,018 137,251
PHREHRE Minority interest 69,924 50,374
240,942 187,625
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HAEHEIRER Consolidated Cash Flow Statement

BE-_ZTEAE+-_A=1T—-0LLEE

For the year ended 31 December 2006

2006 2005
& FEx FEx
Note Uss’o00 LS$:000
FEEH OPERATING ACTIVITIES
HEEBRAGRE Cash generated from operations 31 431,159 332,901
B EBA PRC income tax paid (19,672) (15,033)
E&FE Interest paid (10,856) (7,485)
BEIDHMEESLEHE Net cash from operating activities 400,631 310,383
RAEEH INVESTING ACTIVITIES
B B Interest received 5,015 3274
BARE ARG Acquisition of interests in an associate (532) (1.820)
HEBE LT G Proceeds on disposal of partial interest
HEZHE in an associate 2,196 952
AL EemAE Investment return from available-for-sales
ZEAMRT financial assets —_ 775
4 B R R Redemption of PRC government bonds —_ 10,869
REDRERNRA Dividends received from associates 2,496 2473
BMARARBEIER Purchase of financial assets at fair value
TREREENCAEE through profit or loss (26,333) —
BACHLEEREE Purchase of available-for-sale financial assets ) —
BADE  -BaELEE Purchase of property, plant and equipment (340,363) (189,443)
Dtk Premium paid for land lease (5,763) (3816)
HEME  BRERRE Sale of property, plant and equipment 7,041 7.620
Bkt nEE Premium received for land lease - 551
REZDHRATTE Net cash used in investing activities (356,250) (168,565)
BEEEH FINANCING ACTIVITIES
& B Dividends paid (129,658) (63712)
B BT 2R Dividends paid to minority shareholders (23,668) (4,696)
SEBREHE®R Contributions from mingrity shareholders — 5,750
HIBEZ New borrowings 542,558 198,300
BEER Repayment of borrowings (427,005) {247 650)
BEZBDBRAEFE Net cash used in financing activities (37,773) (112,008)
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HEREHREFE Consolidated Cash Flow Statement

BE-_FERNFETAZ+-BLEFE
For the year ended 31 December 2006

2006 2005
Lok FERT FExL
Note Us$’000 Us§'oco
He¢RBESZHEYN Net increase in cash and
FEx cash equivalents 6,608 29810
FUZRERAEEEHY Cash and cash equivalents at
beginning of year 156,357 127,546
EERY 2R Effect on exchange rate changes 955 (999)
FR7ESFESIZAEY Cash and cash equivalents at
end of year 24 163,920 156,357
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1. — &

1. General Information
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Tingyi (Cayman lIslands) Holding Corp. (the "Company”) and its
subsidiaries (ccllectively, the “Group”) are principally engaged in the
manufacture and sale of instant noodles, beverages and bakery
products. The Company is a limited liability company incorporated in
the Cayman Islands and listed on the Main Board of The Stock
Exchange of Hong Kong Limited. The address of its registered office
is Genesis Building, Fifth floor, George Town, Grand Cayman, Cayman

[sfands.

Preparation of Financial Statements

In preparing the financial statements, the directors have carefully
assessed the working capital and financing requirements of the
Group in the foreseeable future, as the current liabilities of the
Group exceeded its current assets by US$217.552,000 (2005: net
current liabilities of US$67,287.000} at the balance sheet date.

Taking into account the existing banking facilities, cash and bank
balances of the Group and continuing profitable operations, the
directors are satisfied that the Group has sufficient resources to
meet in full its financial obligations as they fall due in the foreseeable
future. Accordingly, the financial statements have been prepared on a

going concern basis.

Statement of Compliance

These financial statements have been prepared in accordance with
Hong Kong Financial Reporting Standards ("HKFRS"), which
collective term includes all applicable individual Hong Kong Financial
Reporting Standards, Hong Kong Accounting Standards {"HKAS")
and Interpretations issued by the Hong Kong Institute of Certified
Public Accountants ("HKICPA™), accounting principles generally
accepted in Hong Kong, and the disclosure reguirements of the
Hong Kong Companies Ordinance. These financial statements also
comply with the applicable disclosure provisions of the Rules
Governing the Listing of Securities on The Stock Exchange of Hong
Keng Limited.

<] R iERERAT TINGY) (CAYMAN ISLANDS) HOLDING CORP. @




3. WpE o

BREEEAES REALMMHITRR
BRcBERMBEEEAN KRB F
AZgHBHR_TRIFENRER
—He - FEEAERMZIEGTEE
BLEWRE TS -

4. FTEFTBK

(a) RREE

REBRARNREFAGRTE
BELABENRI A BEERR
MEMAETT A ARMERE - &
BERTHZ G EE-

bl HEaEL

GEBRERELCAREMBLRE
BHEBF+ZH=+—-RzEA -
TFEARBILECHBARE
AT A e RETR
HERBHEARGWRER -

AEMASRFMZR B REHRY
HERARABK TIKEH -ERAR
HOEET  LERERABRS
FT2E 4 i 3R TR s 1R UK TTIR A8
MAE—H -

SEREREEDEATOARR
FRAMBRAEERA 2 RIERL
MEARZBEXAREERHE-

“RYNEEH 2008 Annual Report [>

% H M5k Notes to the Financial Statements

BE-FEXAFE+_AZ+-BLER
For the year ended 31 December 2006

3. Statement of Compliance (Continued)

These financial statements have been prepared on a basis consistent

with the accounting policies adopted in the 2005 financial statements

except for the adoption of the new / revised HKFRS that are

effective from the current year as detailed in note 5 1o the financial

statements. A summary of the principal accounting policies adopted

by the Group is set out in note 4 to the financial statements.

4. Principal Accounting Policies

(2)

(b)

Basis of preparaticn

The measurement basis used in the preparation of these
financial statements is historical cost, except for financial assets
at fair value through profit or loss, which have been measured at

fair value as explained in the accounting policies set out below.

Basis of consolidation

The consolidated financial statements include the financial
statements of the Company and its subsidiaries made up to 31
December each year. The results of subsidiaries acquired or
disposed of during the year are included in the consolidaied
income statement from the effective date of acquisition or up to
the effective date of disposal, as appropriate.

All inter-company transactions and balances within the Group
are eliminated on consolidation. Unrealised losses resulting from
intra-group transactions are eliminated in the same way as
unrealised gains but only to the extent that there is no evidence

of impairment.

Minority interest is that portion of profit or loss and net assets
of a subsidiary attributable to equity interests that are not
owned, directly or indirectly through subsidiaries, by the
Company.
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For the year ended 3| December 2006

4. EE G BK &)

4. Principal Accounting Policies (Contnued)

€ #E HBERRE (c) Property, plant and equipment
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Property, plant and equipment, other than construction in
progress, are stated at cost less accumulated depreciation and
accumulated impairment losses.

The cost of an item of property, plant and equipment comprises
its purchase price and any directly attributable costs of bringing
the asset to its working condition and lecation for its intended
use. Subsequent costs are included in the asset’s carrying
amount or recognised as a separate asset, anly when it is
probable that future economic benefits associated with the item
will flow to the Group and the cost of the item can be
measured reliably. All other repairs and maintenance are charged
to the income statement during the year in which they are

Incurred,

The gain or loss arising from the retirement or disposa! of
property, plant and equipment is determined as the difference
between the estimated net sales proceeds and the carrying
amount of the assets and is taken to the income statement.

Depreciation is provided to write off the cost less accumulated
impairment losses of property, plant and equipment, other than
construction in progress, over their estimated useful lives from
the date on which they are available for use and after taking into
account their estimated residual values, using the straight-line
method. The estimated useful lives of the assets are as follows:

Buildings [0 to 3C years
Machinery and equipment:
- For instant noodles and beverages (2 years
- Others 5to 10 years
Electrical appliances and equipment 5 years
Miscellaneous equipment 5 years
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HE-REXFT-_HA=Z+-RLEE
For the year ended 31 December 2006

4. Principal Accounting Policies (Contnued)

()

Construction in progress

Construction in progress is stated at cost less accumulated
impairment losses. Cost includes all construction expenditure
and other direct costs, including interest costs, attributable to
such projects. Costs on completed construction works are
transferred to the appropriate asset category. No depreciation is
provided in respect of construction in pregress until it is

completed and available for use.

Intangible assets - Trademarks

Trademarks that are acquired by the Group with finite useful
lives are carried at cost less accumulated amortisation and
accumulated impairment lasses. Amortisation is provided on
trademarks using the straight-line basis over their estimated

useful life of seven and a half years.

Premium for land lease

Premium for land lease are up-front payments to acquire
interests in lessee-occupied leasehold land. The premiums are
stated at cost and are amortised over the period of the lease on
a straight-line basis to the income statement,

Subsidiaries

A subsidiary is an entity, controlled, directly or indirecily. by the
Company, 5o as to obtain benefits from its activities.
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4. Principal Accounting Policies (Continued)

(h) Associates

(i)

An associate is an entity in which the Group has significant
influence and whach is neither a subsidiary nor a joint venture of
the Group.

The Group’s interests in associate are accounted for under the
equity method of accounting. The consolidated income
statement includes the Group's share of the post-acquisition
results of its associates for the year The consolidated balance
sheet includes the Group's share of the net assets of associates
and also goodwill. Unless the Group has incurred obligations or
guaranteed obligations in respect of the associates, equity
accounting is discontinued when the Group's share of the losses
of an associate equals or exceeds the carrying amount of its
interest in the associate.

Unrealised gains on transactions between the Group and its
associates are eliminated to the extent of the Group's interests
in the associates. Unrealised losses are eliminated unless the
transaction provides evidence of an impairment of assets

transferred.

Financial instrumenis

Financial assets and financial liabilities are recogpised when the
Group become a party to the contractual provisions of the
instruments and on a trade date basis, Financial assets and

financial liabilities are measured as follows:

Financial assets or financial fligbilities at fair value through profit or
foss

Financial instruments classified as financial assets or financial
liabilities at fair value through profit or loss include financial
assets or financial liabilities that are held for trading or
derivatives do not qualify for hedge accounting, and those
designated at fair value through profit or loss at inception. They
are measured at fair value with changes in fair value recognised

in the income statement.
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4. Principal Accounting Policies (Continued)

(i)

Financial instruments (Continued)
Leans and receivabies

Loans and receivables include trade and other receivables are
non-derivative financial assets with fixed or determinable
payments that are nat quoted in an active market and are not
held for trading. They are measured at amortised cost using the
effective interest method, except where balances are interest-
free and without any fixed repayment term or the effect of
discounting would be insignificant. In such case, the balances are
stated at cost less impairment loss, Amortised cost is calculated
by taking inte account any discount or premium on acquisition,
over the year to maturity. Gains and losses arising from
derecognition, impairment or through the amortisation process

are recognised in the income statement.

Available-for-sale financial ossets

Available-for-sale financial assets are non-derivatives that are
either designated at this category or not classified in any of the
other categories. They are measured at fair value with change in
value recognised as a separate component of equity until the
investments are sold, collected or otherwise disposed of, or until
the investments are determined to be impaired, at which time
the cumulative gain or loss previously reported in equity is
included in the income statement. Available-for-sale financial
assets that do not have a quoted market price in an active
market and whose fair value cannot be reliably measured are

stated at cost less any accumulated impairment losses.
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4. Principal Accounting Policies (Continued)

(i)

Financial instruments (Continued)
Impairment of financiol ossets

At each balance sheet date, the Group assesses whether there
is objective evidence that financial assets, other than those at
fair value through profit or loss, are impaired. The impairment
loss of financial assets carried at amortised cost is measured as
the difference between the assets’ carrying amount and the
present value of estimated future cash flow discounted at the
financial asset's original effective interest rate. The impairment

loss is recognised in the income statement,

When an available-for-sale financial asset is impaired. an amount
comprising the difference between its acquisition cost (net of
any principal repayment and amortisation) and current fair
value, less any previously recognised impairment loss, is
transferred from equity to income statement. Reversal of
impairment loss of available-for-sale equity instrument is
recognised in equity. Reversal of impairment loss of availzble-for-
sale debt instruments are reversed through the income
statement, if the increase in fair value of the instrument can be
objectively related to an event occurring after the impairment
loss was recognised in the income statement.

For an available-for-sale financial asset that is carried at cost, the
amount of impairment loss is measured as the difference
between the carrying amount of the financial asset and the
present value of estimated future cash flows discounted at the
current market rate of return for a similar financial asset. Such

impairment loss shall not be reversed.
Interest-bearing borrowings and payables

Alil loans and borrowings include trade and other payables
initially recognised at cost, being the fair value of the
consideration received, net of transaction costs incurred.
Borrowings are subsequently measured at amoritsed cost using
effective interest method, unless the effect of discounting would
be insignificant, in which case they are stated at cost.
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4. Principal Accounting Policies (Contnued)

0

{0

Cash equivalents

For the purpose of the consolidated cash flow statement, cash
equivalents represent short-term highly liquid investments which
are readily convertible into known amounts of cash and which
are subject to an insignificant risk of changes in value, net of
overdraft, if any.

Revenue recognition

Revenue is recognised when it is probable that the economic
benefits will flow to the Group and when the revenue and costs,

if applicable, can be measured reliably.

Sale of goods is recognised on transfer of risks and rewards of
ownership, which generally coincides with the time when the
goods are delivered to customers and title has been passed.

Foreign currency translation

ltems included in the financial statements of each of the Group's
entities, including the Company, subsidiaries and associates, are
measured using the currency of the primary economic
envircnment in which the entity operates (“functional
currency”). The consolidated financial statements are presented
in United States Dollars (US$), which is the Company's

presentation currency.

Foreign currency transactions are translated into the functional
currency using the exchange rates prevailing at the dates of the
transactions. Foreign exchange gains and losses resulting from
the settlement of such transactions and from the translation at
year-end exchange rates of monetary assets and liabdities
denominated in foreign currencies are recognised in the income

statement.
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(I} Foreign currency translation (Continued)
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On consolidation, the results and financial position of all the
group entities that have a functional currency different from ihe

presentation currency are translated as follows:

{a) assets and liabilities for each balance sheet presented are
translated at the closing rate at the date of that balance

sheet;

{b) income and expenses for each income statement are

translated at average exchange rates ;

{¢) all resulting exchange differences are recognised as a
separate component of equity.

(m) Inventories

Inventories are stated at the lower of cost and net realisable
value, Cost, which comprises all costs of purchase and, where
applicable, costs of conversion and other costs that have been
incurred in bringing the inventories to their present location and
conditicn, is calculated using the weighted average cost method.
Net realisable value represents the estimated selling price in the
ordinary course of business less the estimated costs necessary
to make the sale.
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4. Principal Accounting Policies (Continued)

)

Impairment of nen-financial assets

At each balance sheet date, the Group reviews internal and
external scurces of information to determine whether the
carrying amounts of its property, plant and equipment, premium
for land lease, and intangible assets have suffered an impairment
loss or impairment loss previously recognised no longer exists
or may be reduced. If any such indication exists, the recoverable
amount of the asset is estimated, based on the higher of its fair
value less costs to sell and value in use. Where it is not possible
to estimate the recoverable amount of an individual asset, the
Group estimates the recoverable amount of the smallest group
of assets that generates cash flows independently (ie. a cash-
generating unit).

If the recoverable amount of an asset or a cash-generating unit
is estimated tc be less than its carrying amount, the carrying
amount of the asset or cash-generating unit is reduced to its
recoverable amount, Impairment losses are recognised as an

expense immediately.

A reversal of impairment losses is limited to the carrying
amount of the asset or cash-generating unit that would have
been determined had no impairment loss been recognised in
prior years. Reversal of impairment losses is recognised as

income immediately,

Capitalisztion of borrowing costs

Borrowing costs incurred, net of any investment income on the
temporary investment of the specific borrowings, that are
directly attributable to the acquisition, construction or
production of qualifying assels, i.2. assets that necessarily take a
substantial pericd of time to get ready for their intended use or
sale, are capitalised as part of the cost of those assets.
Capitalisation of such borrowing costs ceases when the assets
are substantially ready for their intended use or sale. All other
borrowing costs are recognised as an expense in the period in

which they are incurred.
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4. Principal Accounting Policies (Continued)

(P}

Operating leases

Leases where substantially all the risks and rewards of
awnership of assets remain with the lessor are accounted for as
operating leases. Rentals payable and receivable under operating
leases are recognised as an expense and revenue on the
straight-line basis over the lease terms. Lease incentives received
are recognised in the income statement as an integral part of
the net consideration agreed for the use of the leased asset.
Contingent rentals are recognised as expenses in the accounting
period in which they are incurred.

(Government grants

Government grants represent incentive grants from the refevant
PRC autherities in respect of the running of business by the
Group in certain development zones and to encourage the
furtherance of such business. Government grants are recognised
at their fair value where there is reasonable assurance that the
grants will be received and all attached conditicns will be

complied with.

Where the grant relates to an asset, the fair value is credited to
a deferred income account and is released to the income
statement over the expected useful life of the relevant asset by
equal annual instalments. Government grants other than those
related to assets are recognised as other income in the income

statement to match the refated costs on a systematic basis,
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4. Principal Accounting Policies (Continued)

(r) Employee benefits

Defined contribution plans

The obligations for contributions toe defined contribution
retirement scheme are recognised as an expense in the income
statement as incurred and are reduced by contributions
forfeited by those employees who leave the scheme prior to
vesting fully in the contributions. The assets of the scheme are
held separately from those of the Group in an independently
administered fund.

Defined benefit plans

The defined benefit plans are generally funced by payments
from emplayees and the Group, taking inte account of the
recommendations of the independent qualified actuaries using
the projected unit credit methed. The Group's obligation in
respect of defined benefit plans is calculated separately for each
plan by estimating the amount of future benefit that employees
have earned in return for their services in the current and prior
periads, which is discounted to the present value and reduced

by the fair value of any plan assets,

The amount recognised in the balance sheet represents the
prasent value of the defined benefit obligation as adjusted for
unrecognised actuarial gains and losses and unrecognised past
service cost, and reduced by the fair value of plan assets. Any
asset resulting from this caleulation is limited to the net total of
any cumulative unrecognised net actuarial losses and past
service costs, plus the present value of any future refunds from
the plan or reductions in future contributions to the plan. if
there is no change or a decrease in the present value of the
economic benefits, the entire net actuarial gains or losses with
the past service cost of the current period is recognised
immediately.
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4, Principal Accounting Policies (Continued)

(r)

(s)

Employee benefits (Continued)
Defined benefit plans {Continued)

Actuarial gains and losses which exceed 10% of the greater of
the present value of the Group’s defined obligations and the fair
value of plan assets are amortised over the expected average
remaining working lives of the participating employees. Past
service cost is recognised immediately to the extent that the
benefits are already vested and otherwise is amortised on a
straight-line basis over the average pericd until the benefits

become vested.

Taxation

The charge for current income tax is based on the results for
the year as adjusted for items that are non-assessable or
disallowed, It is calculated using tax rates that have been

enacted or substantively enacted by the balance sheet date.

Deferred tax is provided, using the liability methed, on all
temporary differences at the balance sheet date between the
tax bases of assets and liabilities and their carrying amounts in
the financial statements. However, if the deferred tax arises from
initial recognition of an asset or liability in a transaction other
than a business combination that at the time of the transaction
affects neither the accounting profit nor taxable profit or less, it

is not accounted for.

The deferred tax liabilities and assets are measured at the tax
rates that are expected to apply to the pericd when the asset is
recovered or the liability is settled, based on tax rates and tax
laws that have been enacted or substantively enacted at the
balance sheet date. Deferred tax assets are recognised to the
extent that it is probable that future taxable profit will be
available against which the deductible temporary differences, tax
losses and credits can be utilised.
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4. Principal Accounting Policies (Continued)

(t) Related parties

A party is related to the Group if

(2)

(8

directly, or indirectly through one or more intermediaries,
the party controls, is controlled by, or is under cammon
control with, the Group; or has an inierest in the Group
that gives it significant influence over the Group; or has joint

control over the Group;

the party is an associate of the Group;

the party is a joint venture in which the Group is a

venturer;

the party is a member of the key management personnef of

the Group or its parent;

the party is a close member of the family of any individual
referred to in (a) or (d);

the party is an entity that is controlied, jointly controlled or
significantly influenced by or for which significant voting
power in such entity resides with, directly or indirectly, any
individual referred to in (d) or (e): or

the party is a post-employment benefit plan for the benefit
of employees of the Group, or of any entity that is a related
party of the Group.
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4. Principal Accounting Policies (Contnued)

(u) TARE (u) Segment reporting
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A segment is a distinguishable component of the Group that is
engaged either in providing products or services (business
segment), or in providing products or services with a particular
econemic environment {geographical segment), which is subject
to risks and rewards that are different from those of other
segments.

In accordance with the Group's internal financial reporting
system, the Group has chosen business segment information as
the primary reporting format and geographical segment
information as the secendary reporting format for the purposes

of these financial statements.

Segment revenue, expenses, results, assets and liabilities include
items directly attributable to a segment as well as those that can
be allocated on a reasonable basis to that segment. For example,
segment assets may include inventories, trade receivables and
property, plant and equipment. Segment revenue, expenses,
assets and lizbilities are determined before intra-group balances
and intra-group transactions are eliminated as part of the
consolidation process. Inter-segment pricing are principally on a

cost plus basis.

Segment capital expenditure is the total cost incurred during the
year to acquire segment assets (both tangible and intangible)
that are expected to be used for more than one period.

Unallocated items mainly comprise interest-bearing berrowings,

tax balances, corporate and financing expenses.
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4. FEFFBR ) 4. Principal Accounting Policies (Continued)
v} BRVHESEUNZRARDY (v) Future changes in HKFRS
RBERZEARE FEAHGL At the date of authorisation of these financial statements, the
EERGZHEREAFRERERL Group has not adopted the new / revised standards and
ARG ERMBREEMNRE interpretations issued by HKICPA that are not yet effective for
RE-AEAYAERZERITR the current year. The directors anticipate that the adoption of
BRE<EEMBREER - -BF these new/revised HKFRS in the future accounting periods will
REBLERT-MBRFERERZH have no significant impact on the result of the Group.

FRBEITEEMBRSEABT
EHTEEENEARE -

5. TRt 88 5. Changes in Accounting Policies

GG EME 198 (BT TATEH] HKAS |9(Amendment) Employee benefits — Actuarial gains and losses,
-RERF - EFHBEREER group plans and disclosures

HEIRNATRARKANTRER The amendment introguces the option of an alternative recognition
EBZR—WREFE NSEEXHEZ approach for actuarial gains and losses of defined benefit plans. It
ARTRURRAERAGESH T ER imposes additional recognition requirements for multi-employer
HEAT R EEBNNERAE - AR plans where insufficient information is available to apply defined
BEET -mREEEYREITHEY benefit accounting, It also adds new disclosure requirements. As the
HABHES /St HR  FARBTRE Group does not intend to change the accounting policy adopted for
2FEEZEEIHE  MUHKALR recognition of actuarial gains and losses and does not participate in
BIRESUBBRRNZRH A AMNH any multi-employer plans, adoption of this amendment only impacts
H2TEEENER - the format and extent of disclosures presented in note 27 to the

financial statements.
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Critical Accounting Estimates and Judgements
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Estimates and judgements are continually evaluated and are based on
historical experience and other factors including expectations of
future events that are believed to be reasonable under the
circumstances. Apart fram information disclosed elsewhere in these
financial statements, the following summarise estimates and
assumptions that have a significant risk of causing a material
adjustment to the carrying amounts of assets and liabilities within

next financial year.

Useful lives and impairment of property, plant and equipment

The directors review the residual value, useful lives and depreciation
method of property, plant and equipment on an annual bass,
through careful consideration with regards to expected usage, wear-

and-tear and poiential technical obsolescence to usage of the assets.

in determining whether an asset is impaired or the event previously
causing the impairment no longer exists, the directors has to
exercise judgement in the area of asset impairment, particularly in
assessing: (1) whether an event has occurred that may affect the
asset value or such event zffecting the asset value has not been in
existence; (2) whether the carrying value of an asset can be
supported by the net present value of future cash flows which are
estimated based upon the continued use of the asset or
derecognition; and (3} the appropriate key assumptions to be
applied in preparing cash flow projections including whether these
cash flow projections are discounted using an appropriate rate.
Changing the assumptions selected by management to determine
the level of impairment, including the discount rates or the growth
rate assumptions in the cash flow projections, could materially affect

the net present value used in the impairment test.
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. Revenue

The Group's revenue represents its revenue arising from the sale of
goods at invoiced value to customers, net of returns, discounts and
Value Added Tax,

. Segment Information

The Group is organised along four major business segments:

Instant noodies

Beverages

Bakery

The Company and other businesses

The Group operates mainly in the PRC. Revenue and contribution to
the Group's profit are mainly from the PRC. No geographical analysis
is presented as less than 0% of the Group's revenue and the
consolidated trading results of the Group are attributable to markets
outside the PRC.
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8. AHEHR 7

Segment Information (Continued)

ERouSai Business segment analysis
REAE
hEA Inter-
Instant Ba& i H#t  segment g4
noodles Beverages Bakery Others elimination Group
2006 2006 2004 2006 2006 2006
T#x TEL T#T SETT SEID FEx
US§'000 55000 USE000 US§o00 Us§oa0 U300
83 Revenue
HERPWH Revenue from external customers [0S1315 1,093,354 97,163 89,301 — 233173
SHE 2 RE Inter-segment revenue 102 503 n 54.8%0 {55.867) -
R e Segment revenue 1052017 1,093 857 97535 144,191 (55867 2331733
SREH Segment results 85,291 145 855 3779 15276 (3474 40717
BiER Finance costs (10.856)
EnBELARE Share of resuits of assaciates - — — 6,860 6,360
BRBAT A Profit before taxation 236,731
HE Taxation (23,897)
XERHH Profit for the year 212,834
HE Assets
AHEE Segment assets 784,591 822,549 86921 746,106 (648,103) 1792064
BELAER interests in associates 43,704 42,04
AAREE Unallocated assets 5379
EEBfE Total assets 1,840,147
aft Liabilities
AHRE Segment liabilities 240,125 439820 31933 174328 (195592) 710614
AAKAE Unallocated liabilities 31,544
BFEH Total hakilities 742,158
Hitas Other information
EREFHR Capital expenditure 63,541 269,276 330 9987 346,126
FANE Depreciation 47,749 46443 6,352 6,358 106,302
FREH Amortisation
TG Premium for land lease 825 203 468 130 1,626
ERAE Intangible assets 1,932 - — — 1932
Wz BERRE Impairment loss on property,
RESR plant and equipment 7000 5576 612 — 17,168
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8. #HEFR @ 8. Segment Information (Continued)
ERDHN (E) Business segment analysis {continued)
REBHE
FEH Inter-
Instant i Kt Hft  segment g8
noodles Beverages Bakery Others elimination Group
2005 1005 2005 1005 2005 2005

T#EL FEL TET TEL TE7 TEL
US§000 US§000 Us§000 Usgaon Us§ 000 Us$000

1§ Revenue
IREF Revenue from external customers 981,794 702,348 92912 68,553 — | 845,609
7R 2 R Inter-segment revenue 187 130 258 58833 (59.408) —
FHEE Segment revenue 581,983 702,478 93,170 127,386 (39.408) 1,845,609
FHEH Segment results 80,597 103,531 |818 5616 (6,546) 189016
RBRR Finance costs (8,597)
EEBBLTEE Share of results of associates — — — 7.508 7,508
REAER Profit before taxation (87927
BA Taxation (17419)
EEEZEN Profit for the year 170,508
gk Assets
SHEE Seqment asses 303 SeTI3 96550 794999 (A7) 1488688
BENAES Interests in associates — — - 54,863 54,863
FOMEE Unaflocated assets 5379
HEAE Total assets 1548530
af Liabilities
THAfR Segment fiabilities 264,456 309,404 41656 (48,424 {255,199) 510,741
*rRAE Unallocated liabilities 7816
BELE Totat liabilities 538557
Ht@H Other information
FNEFRE Capital expenditure 75,188 99012 12,498 6,561 193,259
ERirE Depreciation 43698 36,289 8,035 6,379 94401
FREH Amortisation

THEVEREE Premium for land lease 651 283 in 126 1,382

BREE Intangible assets 2354 — — — 2,354
0% BRRRH Impairment loss on property,

HESE plant and equipment — 1,400 — — 1,400

ZR| Y FER 2006 Annual Report D
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9. [ Al i A

9, Profit Before Taxation

2006 2005
FET FET
uss'eo0 UsS$000
fAKA) FHRBE This is stated after charging (crediting):
MERA Finance costs
ARAER Interest on bank wholly
FHREBZRTZAEXE repayable within five years 10,856 8,597
HttHA Other items
BIXA: Staff costs:
HEREMH Salaries and wages 145,586 123,041
BUREHR Pension costs:
AT HREE defined contribution plans 1,716 10,018
RERHAGE defined benefit plans 1,092 906
158,394 133,965
AT Auditors' remuneration 808 706
BEFERA Cost of inventories 1,579,302 [.267.453
il Depreciation 106,902 94,401
B Amortisation:
THEORE Premium for land lease 1,626 1,382
BEREE(CEHR intangible assets (included in
REMBEEER) other operating expenses) 1,932 2,354
HEDME  HERRAE (Gain) Loss on disposal of property,
Z (W) BR plant and equipment (1,586) 1,826
BEBAZERENRK Minimum lease payments in respect
of operating lease charges
for premises 12,002 7,744
T § R ] Exchange gains, net (4,841) (5,337)
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0.5 LHERAME 10. Directors’ and Senior Management’s Emoluments
ARRIBEHCHRRRU M ERED The aggregate amounts of emoluments received or receivable by the
T Company's directors are as follows:
2006
FER
-8 4. ks
EZfe Salaries A
Directors’ and other Discretionary @t
fees emoluments bonuses Total
Lok FET FET TET TE
Note US§000 Us§'020 USE000 Us§000
HITESE Executive directors:
HEM Wei Ing-Chou 100 216 204 520
| HBH Takeshi IG2 80 4 — 84
| = Wu Chung-Yi 50 |6 — 66
| BES Wei Ying-Chiao 50 16 — 66
tEs Ryo Yoshizawa 50 l6 — 66
*HE—5 Junichiro Ida 50 16 — 66
BT Independent non-executive
EE directors:
i izg Hsu Shin-Chun 50 8 — 58
=58 Lee Tiong-Hock 50 12 — 62
AN [EIPS Kazuo Ogawa (a) 38 12 — 50
FL AT Tomoyuki Nakayama (b) ] 4 — 16
530 320 204 1,054
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1.5 B EHMERBE 10. Directors’ and Senior Management’s Emoluments
{Continued)
2005
FER
HitM &
EBnmd Salaries AL
Directors’ and other Discretionary g
fees emoluments bonuses Total
Riet TEx TET FET FER
Note Us§000 Us§'6oo US$000 US§000
HMTES Executive directors:
HEMN Wei Ing-Chou (00 208 243 551
FHR Takeshi Ida 80 4 — 84
SEE W Chung-Yi 50 i2 — 61
BAE Wei Ying-Chiao 50 12 — 62
TER Ryo Yoshizawa 50 i2 — 62
i — R Junichirc (da 50 (2 —_ 62
B ERMIT Independent non-executive
BE: directors:
Hmizg Hisu Shin-Chun 50 2 — 62
*ER Lee Tiong-Hock (7 8 — 25 ‘
il |57 Tomoyuki Nakayama (b) 26 8 — 34 ‘
=324 Katsuo Ko (c) 24 4 _ 2 ‘
497 292 243 1,032
A&t Notes:
3 R-BBPANEMA—HBELE- {a) Appointed on | April 2006
) R-BRAFE AA-_1THAHBET (b) Appointed on 24 June 2005 and resigned on | April 2006

R-FFAFMA-ARE-

¢} R-BERFAAZ+THARKE (¢} Resigned on 24 june 2005
R-BBAFE-_ZBAFE+=-R=1 No directors have waived emoluments in respect of the years ended
—HEFEABREEREREMS - 31 December 2006 and 2005.

Q HoM 2B HERLE TINGYI (CAYMAN ISLANDS) HOLDING CORP. @
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WEFLTREAERE @ 10. Directors’ and Senior Management’s Emoluments
(Continued)
rEERNBRSHFALEE U (ZFF The five individuals whose emoluments were the highest in the
AfF:—M)EE EMEFREERL Group for the year include one director (2005: one) whase
X HHpmE (ZRFREF - @) AL emoluments are reflected in the analysis presented above. Details of
ZHMEHENT the emoluments of the remaining four individuals (2005: four) are as
follows:
2006 2005
FET TEL
Us$°000 Us3000
HEREMME Salaries and other emcluments 698 619
fEfL Discretionary bonuses 452 460

1,150 1,079

EEME HERNT

The emoluments were paid to individuals as follows:

EEAY
B &4 Bl Emoluments band Number of individuals
2006 2005
192,309 ;L £ 256,210F 7T US$192,309 to US$256,410
(1,500,001 70 E 2,000,000 7T.) {HK$1,500,001 to HK$2,000,000) I
256,411F L E320613% T US$256,41 | to US$320,513
(2,000,001 7T 22,500,000 7T.) (HK$2,000,00| to HK$2,500,000) 2 3
320,514F L E384,616F L US$320,514 to US$384.616
(2,500,001 7£ 2 3,000,000 L) (HK$2,500,001 to HK$3.000,000) | —
4 4
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11. 508 11. Taxation
2006 2005
FET FEL
uss’oo0 Us$'000
rEEBE-PEMEH Current tax - PRC income tax
AEE Current year 21,624 15961
BELEHE Deferred taxation
EXRER. Origination and reversal of
EHER temporary differences 1,273 .458
FEEHIELE Total tax charge for the year 23,897 17,419

HEHSE THARE L MABKER
B -

ERFEASHETAYERRNE
- At EFREAREHEE -

HENERHESFARGOTEME L
ANAZIEERTENMNEEENRE
PR - AEEXE{GH R QR RIR
HERKAEE  R15%SARHER
MEXFER-ZHeRENFER
BREEREREFEMNAARIE
RABHRE "TRERFEXEHLS
RTEPRAEH  REABR=FRH
ERYER

The Cayman Islands levies no tax on the income of the Group.

No provision for Hong Kong Profits Tax has been made as there was
no assessable profit in Hong Kong for the year

Subsidiaries in the PRC which engage in manufacture and sale of
food products are subject to tax laws applicable to foreign
investment enterprises in the PRC. Most of the subsidiaries are
located at economic development zones and are subjected to
applicable PRC enterprise income tax rate of 15%. Also, they are
fully exempt from PRC enterprise income tax for two years starting
from the first profit-making year followed by a 50% reduction for the
next three years, commencing from the first profitable year after
offsetting all unexpired tax losses carried forward from the previous
years.

<] Ho¥RIAMAE TINGY (CAYMAN ISLANDS) HOLDING GORP.
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11. 508 &7) 11. Taxation (Continued)
AEM 2 BE (R B QB E SR ER The taxation on the Group's profit before taxation differs from
MRERFEE) BEARN 2 ERH theoretical amount that would arise using the tax rates prevailing in
RZERA: the countries in which the subsidiaries operate as follows:
2006 2005
FER FET
uss’ooo Us§000
B 35 A A Profit before tax 236,731 187927
REREBERAETE Income tax at domestic tax rates
BEARRNZHEA applicable to profits in the
respective countries 35,510 28,185
FAHNRER Non-deductible expenses 1,906 888
EZREEA Tax exempt revenue (2,792) (1,889)
FBABAER Unrecognised tax losses 3,394 2725
AR BEY RERFASR Utilisation of previcusly
unrecognised tax losses {(537) {785)
BBREE Y Tax holiday (13,347)  (12,021)
WREIEE DB Under provision in prior years 650 364
ity Others (887) (52)
FEEHBER Tax expense for the year 23,897 17,419
MEFEHERBER % (“EFRHE The weighted average applicable tax rate was 15% (2005: 15%).
15%) ©
12, 18 38 Al # A 12. Profit Attributable to Equity Holders of the
Company
BHRERGEENBREERERRRE The consclidated profit attributable to equity holders of the
BREZHA1,765000k 2 (ZFF1H Company includes a profit of US$1,765,000 (2005: US$190,000)
% :190,000%7T) * WARFMERER dea't with in the financial statements of the Company.

AR REHRE
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12, R AT B R s 12.Profit Attributable to Equity Holders of the
Company (Continued)
LG BRARAZEERN BB Reconciliation of the above amount to the Company's profit for the
T year:
2006 2005
FET FET
uss’ooo us$'coo
EREQaEANEENRRE Amount of consolidated profit
RBihEEax attributable to equity holders
dealt with in the Company's
financial statements 1,765 i 90
F—BEEEENZ Dividends from subsidiaries and
FEAL AR 2 B R B 2 AR B, associates attributable to
WERE B A RIES the profits of the previous
financial years, approved and
paid during the year 13,859 25949
FRAIRFEITHEN Company's profit for the year 15,624 26,139
13. 1% B 13. Dividends
fa} ZEFEEBZHRL: (a) Dividend attributable to the year:
2006 2005
FER FET
Uss'000 Us$000
EHAEREZRBARE Final dividend proposed after
BT #1381l the balance sheet date of
(ZETIF: SRERR.253M0) US1.38 cents {2005: US1.25 cents)
per ordinary share 77,124 69,85%
BEABREZRAIRE Special dividend proposed after
BREBRE.07XA the balance sheet date of
(Z221 5 BREBBR1.07EM US .07 cents (2005: USI.07 cents)
per ordinary share 59,799 59,799
136,923 129.658
<] B EIRAT TINGYI (CAYMAN ISLANDS) HOLDING CORP.
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R-BB+F-A+RBAR-FTLE
EA-t+=AmeH  ESRHD MK
SRR EREBRIO7EUWRAS
B2 &g A .38k -

HRBEHIRSERBRERAERR
RPTHBEMARE  BEREASR
BE-SRtFE+-_AZ+—HILEHE
ZRW B -

b) ZFHUERREAFANRZZRE -

FERERREERREZ
—REPNFEREREAER
LR 25EN (R FNEF -
SRR .14EA)

REFARERRAFRRS
BRNM—FEEZRIIEESR
FREAR 07N

Ht H Fff 5  Notes to the Financial Statements

HE_S¥ 4T -HZ+HULFE
For the year ended 31 December 2006

13. Dividends (Contnued)

At meetings held on |5 January 2007 and 23 April 2007, the
directors recommended the payment of a special dividend and final
dividend of US1.07 cents and USI.38 cents per ordinary share
respectively.

The proposed special dividend and final dividend are not reflected as
dividend payables in the balance sheet, but will be reflected as an
appropriation of retained earnings for the year ending 31 December
2007.

{b) Dividend attributable to the previous financial year, approved
and paid during the year:

2006 2005
FET T
Uss’000 Us$'000

final dividend in respect of the

previous financiat year, approved

and paid during the year, of

USI.25 cents (2004: USI.14 cents)

per ordinary share 69,859 63712
Special dividend in respect of the

previous financial year, approved

and paid during the year, of

(Z2%m: 8) US1.07 cents (2004:Nil)
per ordinary share 59,799 —
129,658 63712
14. 55 it i # 14. Earnings per Share

BEREFDBERELCTBREFAELR
Fl 1489250002 T (Z B S R F :
1235290008 ) REFHE BT ER
A% Z HN4E F 19 B2 8 5,588,705,360( = F
ST F - 5,588,705,360) i3 -

ERERBE_FTAFR-FEARF
TZAST-BLFEEIREFI BKE
HER

—RBAEERH 20068 Annual ReporlD

The calculation of basic eamings per share is based on the profit
attributable to equity holders of the Company of US$148,925,000
{2005 US$123,529,000) and the weighted average of 5,588,705,360
{2005: 5,588,705,360) ordinary shares in issue during the year.

The Company has no dilutive poteniial ordinary shares for the years
ended 31 December 2006 and 2005.
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15.9% - S Rl

15. Property, Plant and Equipment

RERRH
BERER Electrical
Machinery  appliances BERA ERIR
L and and Miscellaneous  Construction L
Buildings  equipment  equipment  equipment in progress Total
7 FERL TET FEL TER T#x
US3000 Us§000 LSE000 Us$000 US§000 Us§'000
BEAHE- Reconciliation of
BEZQQIF carrying amount -
tZA=1+-A year ended 31
LEE December 2005
BEY At beginning of year 2565% 572,186 7863 16927 25991 879964
#E Additions 11,679 38,236 1322 1472 130,734 189443
FE-FEAH Additions ~ business
combinations 1913 3649 6 18 - 5586
ERERA Transfer upen completion 3,465 74725 45 221 (80459) -
HESS impairment loss - {1:400) - - - {1:200)
W Disposdls (120) (6027) (236) (2316) (747} (9.446)
FREH Depreciaton 5319 o) () 705) - (54401)
Riag Exchange adjustment 6464 13,726 i 3 828 253
RERH At balance sheet date 264,878 624973 7457 17,583 76,348 1,279
BEENE- Reconciliation of
BE-RRAE carrying amount -
+-A=z+-H year ended 3|
LEE December 2006
i) At beginning of year 164.878 624973 7497 17583 76348 991,279
#E Additions 13959 67075 3831 6039 249459 340363
FHkay Transfer upon completion 12931 116,080 15 914 (129.944) -
BEGR K  Impaiment loss (Note 2) — (17,188) — - - {17.188)
e Disposdls (1338) 2.700) (199) (856) (#52) (5.455)
5 Deprecition (1549)  (34215) (2:461) ) —(l0s90Y)
REEDR Reclassification 2 (741) 3 697 - -
ELiag Exchange adjustment 8,251 16071 138 036 1581 28,278
REED At balance sheet date 183,203 719,358 9,038 10,686 198,093 1,130,375

<] d’b’#ﬂﬂiﬁmﬂﬂ TINGYI (CAYMAN ISLANDS) HOLDING CORP.,
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BE_SEAFTFA=+—BALEE

For the year ended 3| December 2006

15. Property, Plant and Equipment

BERRMA
ERES Electrical
Machinery  appliances RERA HRIRE
g and and Miscellaneous  Construction att
Buildings  equipment  equipment  equipment  in progress Total
FEL TERL T#R TET TER iz
US$000 Us$600 USS 000 US$000 USg000 Us§000
RZEERF At | January 2006
-A-B
RE Cost 365,720 1,094,841 19,859 39821 76,348 1,596,589
RifER Accumulated
BEER depreciation and
impzirment loses (00842)  (49868)  (I236) () —(s05310)
264878 624973 7497 17563 76,348 991,279
R-SEAE At 31 December 2006
t-R=t-1
BE Cost 400827 1,222,282 13296 46,990 198,093 1,893,488
ZHFER Accumulated
BEER depreciation and
impairment losses (119,524 (502927) {14,258) (26,304) - (653.113)
283,203 719,355 9,038 10,688 198,093 1,230,375
Ha - Notes :

o) BEREZEFORIBBUELZR
LREFFEREREZ BB RARR
BT Y ERERBEITED
FHRERTE LA BERELER
X)) ERIZBBRBIRAEHRER
17,188,000% 7T *

{a) After considering the technical obsolescence and reassessing the assets
redeployment policy and assets replacement strategy of the Group,
management has assessed the recoverable amounts of certain plant 2nd
machinery, principally based on their fair value less costs to sell in the
market and on this basis, recognised an impairment loss of
LS$17,188,000 during the year.

by W-BEAE+_A=+-8" 4&%H {b) Properiy, plant and equipment with an aggregate net book value at the
FEFEEH12000,000% L (—2850 balance sheet date of US$12,001,000 (2005: Nil) were pledged to
B ERDE  BBRRRA - FALX secure the Group's credit facilities.
EMEEZEAS -
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16. €T & 7E 16. Intangible Assets
X4
Trademarks
2006 2005
FET FET
Uss*000 ussooo
EHEHE Reconciliation of carrying amount
B—A—R At | January 15,303 —
ARE-BRAEARE Addition — exchange through reorganisation — 17.657
FREBH Amortisation (1,932) (2.354)
B+=-H=+-18 At 31 December 13,371 15,303
B+=-RA=+-H At 3| December
R{E Cost 17,657 17,657
2ot Accumulated amortisation (4,286) (2.359)
13,371 15,303
BEEERRAREEAELERER Intangible assets represent trademarks exchanged through the
Rz - WERESEREA/TATER reorganisation of a joint venture. The trademarks are amortised over
THEFEHERH- the estimated useful life of seven and a half years.
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17.B 8 AR RESR 17. Interests in Associates
2006 2005
FEX FEIL
Us$'000 Lis$'000
ELEESE Share of net assets 70,997 64,121
FE st Bt B 22 B R 1B Due from associates 34,816 32,689
FE 5 T B 2 Rl R TR Due to associates (63,109)  (41947)
42,704 54863
REER LHRGcHE Market value of listed shares

at balance sheet date 71,672 78,829

el (RA)BERRIFAYZEER -
2B NEETERY - B (B FUE
FEHEHEEDABEES -

=YX FH 2006 Annual Report [>

The amounts due from {to) associates are unsecured, interesi-free
and have no fixed repayment term. The carrying amounts due

approximate their fair values.
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17. 58 & A 5 B 13

HERAREARBAEEAARER
AEHEERE EENOMHTIERE

17. Interests in Associates

Particulars of the Group's principal associates at the balance sheet

date, which in the opinion of the directors principally affect the

YNl results for the year or form a substantial portion of the net assets,
are as follows:
BRAL/ BOBRG/
BHEEX HERELEH BiERELA
Place of Particulars of class of Proportion of TRER
48 incorporation! issued shares! ownership Principat
Name operation registered capital interest activity
E& &
Directly Indirectly
KERHAIERD en 506,062,900 # 14.39% 555%  BUEREE
ERAA(%2)) FREFEaKI0T BERRHE
Wei Chuan Foods Taiwan 506,062 900 14.39% 555% Manufacture and
Corperation Limited ordinary shares of sale of food and
("Wei Chuan")* NT$10 each beverages
RERSL)BE Mans 34,000,000% & & 40.80% —  BEDHE
HR oA FRIET BEHHE
Tingzheng (Cayman lslands) Cayman lslands 34,000,000 40.80% —  Manufacture and
Holding Corp. ordinary shares of sale of
USS! each packaging
materials
R (25 Bk FRes 31,000,000% @1 40.32% —  HEREERE
ARAH sR1ZER
Tinghao (Cayman Islands} Cayman Islands 31,000,000 40.32% - Manufacture and
Holding Corp.* ordinary shares of sale of edible ol
US$I each
TRE (M) RS Gl |,740000% 7T,/ — 200% HERHERE
ER2A 6,000,000% 7T
Kagome (Hanzzhou) PRC US$ 1,740,000/ — 2900%  Manufacture and
Foods Co., Ltd* US5$6,000,000 sale of beverages

BEEREBRN LS FERER

AEBRRLETZANE -

ZBEOTWIERMERH e SIS

PHAERL -

All the associates are unlisted corporate entity, except for Wei

Chuan, which is a company listed outside Hong Kong.

¥ These asscciates are not audited by Moores Rowland Mazars.
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17. BB AR R 17. Interests in Associates (Continued)
BERHBERBENT Summary of financial information of associates are as follows:
2006 2005
Fxx FEL
Uss'o00 US$'000
ERHEE Non-current assets 349,021 319,021
MEIAE Current assets 241,549 208,777
ERBEE Non-current liabilities (122,506)  (75449)
nBAafRE Current liabilities (225,157)  (234955)
W 5 Revenue 611,385 535,768
KEE 2 Profit for the year 32,919 21,898
18. - 4 e fH 18. Premium for Land Lease
AR E SRR E R R Premium for land lease represents cost paid for medium term
EBrEE e ZHEFEESNEE - B leasehold land in the PRC. The cost is amortised over the lease
EEABENEARNRERESE S period. The amount to be amortised within the next twelve months
1,482, 000% T (“TTH% © 1,328,000 after the balance sheet date of US$(,482,000 (2005: US$1,328,000)
ELRHARMNZERECEKREIE - is included in prepayments and cther receivables.
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9.TH LM EE 19. Available-for-Sale Financial Assets

2006 2005

FHET FET

Uss$’000 us3 000

FETHHAERE Equity investments, unlisted 10,303 10,047
FEHBLHREARRTHEEETER The unlisted equity investments are not stated at fair value but at
f - BUERCEME 2 REERIIER - cost less any accumulated impairment losses because they do not
HARHESBEOABEGHBERA - R have a quoted market price in an active market, The fair value cannot
BERMESMARRECHERTE  UER be measured reliably as the range of reasonable fair value estimates
FEEREHRARE. is significant and the probabilities of various estimates cannot be

reasonably assessed.

203 A REET IR KRR R 20. Financial Assets at Fair Value Through Profit or
RIEHNEMEE Loss

2006 2005
Fxr FET
Us$’000 Us§'000
RIEEE Held for trading
FEMEHEER Equity investments, unlisted 5,804 2516
REBLHTERRE Equity investments listed
in Heng Kong 467 117
i N e Equity investments listed
in overseas 732 —
BRERZ - LT (HED) Debt securities, unlisted (Note) 25,602 —
32,605 1,633
B RABSDARTHEFRBOMEES Note: Debt securities comprise bank’s bonds linked product and their fair value is
BELABRARBERTELEROFRUE based on recent transactions of similar products between banks and their
m¥EH e customers.
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1.7 8 21, Inventories

2004 2005
FEx FET
uss’oo00 Us$'000
FEHE Raw materiais 61,841 57,632
EHE Waork in progress 3,735 4,427
WK & Finished goods 46,379 32507
111,955 C1,564

22 FE W R 3K 22. Trade Receivables

ALEsHERSORARHEE T
HEE 2 EEHA0E0X - HHER
BR(gER A RRAREE) 2 Rik
SWHRIT

The majority of the Group’s sales is cash-on-delivery. The remaining

balances of sales are at credit terms ranging from 30 to 90 days. The

ageing analysis of trade receivables (net of impairment losses for bad

and doubtful debts) as at the balance sheet date is as follows:

2006 2005
FRIT FETL
Uss$000 Us$'000
0-90k% 0 - 90 days 87,742 74,018
90K LA E Over 90 days 6,497 10,555
94,239 84,573

23 RMIT R 23.Pledged Bank Deposits

R_EESAFfF+-_R=Z+-—8 -
2,244 000 T (ZFFRHF 4,041,000
EUROTEXSFHR - FAREFE
BReEBAZHBRRIEESREN
RITEECERR -

—@RAEEH 2006 Annual Report [>

At balance sheet date, bank deposits of US$2,244,000 (2005:
US5$4,041,000) have been pledged as security for general banking

facilities and trade finance facilities granted to the subsidiaries in the

PRC.
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4 REREFHBEEEE 24.Cash and Cash Equivalents
2006 2005
FET FET
uss’ooo US$'000
RITEBRAS Bank balances and cash 161,676 152,316
BEHRRITHER Pledged bank deposits 2,244 4,041
163,920 156,357
25. At BR . 25. Trade Payables
BARRZIBRDTITRMT The ageing analysis of trade payables as at the balance sheet date is
as follows:
2006 2005
FEx FET
Uss 000 UsS$'000
0-90XK 0 - 90 days 242,801 188,994
90K A £ Qver 90 days 13,996 17,013
256,797 206,007
26.H B fi &1 26. Interest-Bearing Borrowings
2006 2005 ‘
FER FET !
US$’000  US$'000 |
|
RITEX Bank loans:
—FA Within one year 239,761 119,648
B-F In the second year 28,320 29.560
B=FEFERF In the third to fifth years,
(BREREEMF) inclusive - 3,320
268,081 152,528
BoRATHAMEH Portion classified as current liabilities (239,761)  (119.648)
FmEE D Non-current portion 28,320 32,880
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26. Interest-Bearing Borrowings (Continued)

The effective interest rates (which are also the contracted interest

EOF 41%) - rates) are 5.4% (2005: 4.1%} per annum.
BRERNE Sz & EREREZF T An znalysis of the carrying amounts of the Group's total borrowings
T by type is as follows:
2006 2005
FER FET
Uss’e00 Us§000
B X Al fixed rates 169,332 41,449
FEAE At floating rates 98,749 111,079
268,081 152528

BAEREREENEGEHAE A

Interest-bearing borrowing that wili be settled in a currency other

wA - than the functional currency of the entities amounted to:
2006 2005
F5 Fi
000 ‘000
BT EUROS EUR26,299 EUR5,180
27. B LHEFAELE 27. Employee Benefit Obligations
BRsR Pension schemes

AREBEFATEESES MO TES D
HTBRERNFEHRKE - BREEE
AETARLEHBRERH AR ZE
FEALFEHER - 2 EBEx LR
BRMEFIN  THARIHBAIER
Br e ik 2w F

Z@RAEEH 2006 Annual Report >

The Group has participated in defined cantribution plans crganised

by the relevant local government authorities in the PRC for all PRC

employees whereby the Group is required to make monthly

contributions to these plans at certain percentage of the relevant

portion of the payroll of these employses to the pension scheme to

fund the benefits, The Group has no obligaticn for the payment of

retirement and other post-retirement benefits for the PRC

employees other than the monthly contributions described above.
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7. B TR EE e

R (&)

FEETAMARBERRMHAEET
a8l - WRFERTZAERNERR
BERRaEABANTIRERE
#- NN ERREREBUEE
MEEBEt bR T ERRAREERAA
aESRA([EH)) 2BBMEL - &
MZREFEREEHR BT G+
TRZTAURAEMGENRAEE

27. Employee Benefit Obligations (Continued)

Pension schemes (Continued)

The Group has defined benefit plans for all Taiwan employees.
Pension obligation is provided based on the length of service and
average monthly salary for the final six months of employment. The
contributions made by the Group during the year were calculated
based on advice from Messrs. Watson Wyatt, Taiwan Branch
{"Watson Wyatt"), independent actuaries and consultants. The latest
actuarial valvation was performed by Watson Wyatt as at 3|
December 2006 using the projected unit credit methed.

i1 -
2006 2005
FET FET
Uss’o00 USE000
FUFREIRE Present value of unfunded obligations 6,885 5793
2006 2005
FEIT FET

RIRBERMBESF
ARERMNRENED

uss’000 U3§'000

Movement in the defined benefit
obligations recognised
in the balance sheet:

g At beginning of year 5,793 4,887
FEFHRX Net expense for the year 1,092 906
HEER At balance sheet date 6,885 5,793

<] Fe¥ T BERAE TINGYI (CAYMAN ISLANDS) HOLDING CORP.
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7. B TR EE @ 27. Employee Benefit Obligations (Continued)
B&KEE(E) Pension schemes (Continued)
2006 2005
FET FET
USs$°000 US$'000
BRI R RS Total amount of expense recognised
REBFAENES - In the income statement:
R RBME Current service cost 893 690
FB AL Interest cost 196 186
FRERKHER Net actuarial losses recognised 3 30
FEFTERT Net expense for the year included
(ERERTHRER) in administrative expenses 1,092 906
AEMETEEEETES The principal assumptions used
for accounting purposes were:
% %
| Discount rate 2.25 3.00
HHHMAE Expected rate of salary increases 3.00 3.00
AEFREFZEEOT Amount for the current and previous year are as follow:
2006 2005
FERT FEIT
Us$’000 US§'000
BEIRMAEMERE Present value of the defined
benefit obligations 6,885 5,793
HEAEZERAE Experience adjustments arising
on plan liabilities 473 381

—RSAEEH 2006 Annual Report D
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28. 38 HE A U 28. Deferred Taxation
2006 2005
FER FET
Uss 000 US$'000
AR At beginning of year (1,437) 21
AARERN (ncome statement charge (1,273) (1,458)
REHER At the balance sheet date (2,710) (1,437)
PEREEE (AR 2®R Recognised deferred tax assets (liabilities)
2006 2005
=¥ -3 = | BE af
Assets  Liabilities Assets Liabilities
FET FET FE FET
Uss’000 Uss$000 US$000 usg'ooo
ME BT & Accelerated depreciation
allowance - (12,639) — {11.521)
WELIBTIE Decelerated depreciation
allowance 2,879 —_ 2,845 —
WIEE Impairment losses 1,226 - 2,768 —
1B Provisions 2,531 — 412 —
Hit Others 4,421 (1,128) 3924 (865)
EXEMEEE(AME)  Deferred tax assets (liabilities) 11,057 (13,767) 10,949 (12,386)
BB IEAE(AE)  Offset deferred tax
HE assets (liabilities) {5,678) 5,678 (5570) 5570
FHERE(BR) Net tax assets (liabilities) 5,379 (8,089) 5,379 (6816)
FEREREDREHAEERREG The Group has not recognised deferred tax assets in respect of tax
B#EB82332000E L (ZFFRE - losses of US$82,332,000 (2005: U5$75,063,000). The tax losses will
75,063,0003: 1) - BERFHEEN - expire if they are not utilised 1o set off against the income within five
mEkERHREELREN A ERH years from the year in which they arose under the current tax
BERENEEREZARTFEER legislation.
% -]
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29. B AT R AR 29. Issued Capital

2006 2005

RtEA FER BiZEEB TET
No. of shares US$'000 No. of shares US$'000

AT Authorised:
TR0.006% T Ordinary shares of
ZERE US$0.005 each 7,000,000,000 35,000 7,000,000,000 35,000
EETRER Issued and fully paid:
TR0.005% T Ordinary shares of
ik US$0.005 each 5,588,705,360 27,943 5.588,705360 27,943

—R9AFEH 2006 Annual Report [>
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30. I A R A s 30. Capital and Reserves
KAARENERR

Autributable to equity holders of the Company

L i | ]
nagk (1] 1488 P8RE BARER
BFEE  Copitd  BOEN  Exchanpe  -BERK  RABE  Propery HBEH M Coiul
lsued redemption  Share translation  Generdl  Capital revaluation  Retalned BE Moty and
apital  reserve  premium  reserve  reserve  resere reserve prefits Total  interests  reserves
i TER THi i Hz 47 TEL ix 3 1 £33

USSO00  USKOOG  LSEORD SO0 USROG OSSO0 USKGOD  USEDOO  USKOD  Losoo0 USKTNO

B-¥RB§-B-F Al January 2005 pIN ¥ I 4 new 08 I s TS %) BESA%
ELER Exchange transltion

dfference - - - 137 - - - - 13 3% 17
ARt -HiE Teanctr to generl reserve - - - - 3 - - (1334 - - -

TRRAREAS Derecogition of
EELE riegative goothut] ypon

E3) 4 adogion of HUFRS 3 - - - - - {38) - i - - -
0RERIER Transfer to resened prcfts - - - - - - (353 353 - - -
FRRTERS Conrbutions from

iy rrehoer - - - - - - - - - T
it 2313 Proft for 2005 - - - - - - - 1B 1351 $91 1430
Bfi-eene 04 e hidend pid

TERe - - - - - - L I )
) 3ut £ 3} At 3] December

t2hzi-8 0% 4 ¥ M4m 4§ B9 - — BN 0® BN 10137
R Represening
CPREFHERERE 2005 specal dridend propoced 81
CRPREHRAERE 005 el doidend proposed 61859
#8 Other reserves N33

|
40 |
\
HEROAE-A-F At Jonuay 2006 794 ¥ A 14626 179 - — 8 BN 13830 101037
Eizy Fchange trasslzion dference — - - nm - - - - nm 8015 26108
HE-LEE Tranglr to gereral reserve - - - - 1,18 - - U - - -
ZREREEH Proft for 2008 - - - - - - - 148925 1439 LAk T (Pt
BHCREEXIRE 205 fnd cidend i - - - - - - SR O e B4
BR-ZFEEEIRE 005 pecd idnd paid - - - - - - - BE () — B
:08 1 7 Au 31 December

tzpzt-4 i3 134 ¥ BUR 3719 108711 - L 3 184647 1097589
1] Represerding
SRIATHENTES 1006 ec dvdend proposed 597
ZEIAEHERBRE 2004 fnel dhvidend proposed M
HA Cither reserves BT

B339
FEE 7 RERINOBELRABELT The retained profits of the Group include profits of US$8,056,000
ZEHHENBE000ER(ZFRA (2005: profits of US$3,692,000) accumulated by assaciates of the
F: RIEFH3,692,000%7%) - Group.
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Hi&
BiMEE S

BOROBEIRENIED2 AREHER
BREHARABRED ZFAMBRL -

KRR

RAEBRRE-ERRRENSHEDLIALZA
E ]

EFREGLBISRATZBRT - 20RZHH
RANMSETRE  #F2ARSRERD
HEEANBEASEBETHRSA2ME - &
I BRARZBRAFTAZ+—-HZT
HORREE RSB TOET(ZEFH
£ : 712,004,000 7T) °

AERHBREEXERE

AEBHERERARBZRIRAENEE
FRAFEAMRREZAHER -

-MifE

BECBEEAN  PEMBLAAR-ET
SRERBEEN (EHCBAHANRRS
MERRBARAZEERENEN)10%2 &
HHBE-REHE - H-RBEZLREE0
o EIE E3 2 R S AR A 2 50% B - SRR
AEfEEASH -
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30. Capital and Reserves (Continued)

Note:
Capital redemption reserve

Capital redemption reserve has been set up in accordance with the
provisions of the Companies Law of the Cayman Islands on repurchases and

cancellations of the Company's own shares.
Share premium

The application of the share premium account is governed by the

Companies Law of the Cayman lslands.

Share premium of the Company is distributable to shareholders subject to
the provisions of the Company's Memorandum and Articles of Association
and provided that immediately following the distribution the Company is
able to pay its debts as they fall due in the ordinary course of business.
Accordingly, the Company’s distributable reserves as at 31 December 2006
amounted to US$5%8,729,000 (2005: US$712,904,000).

Exchange translation reserve and capital reserve

The exchange translation reserve and capital reserve have been set up and
are dealt with in accordance with the accounting pelicies adopted for

foreign currency translation.
General reserve

In accordance with the relevant PRC regulations, the PRC subsidiaries are
required 1o appropriate to the general reserve an amount not less than 10%
of the amount of prefit after taxation (as reported in the respective
statutory financial statements of the PRC subsidiaries prepared in
accordance with PRC accounting regulations}. If the accumulated total of the
general reserve reaches 50% of the registered capital of the respective PRC
subsidiaries, the enterprise may not be required to make any further

appropriation.
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3LEERTHAE

31.Cash Generated From Operations

2006 2005
FEL FET
Us$000 US$'000
ik X4 Al it Profit before taxation 236,731 187,527
FISER Interest expenses 10,856 8,597
HEBA Interest income (5,015) (3274
il Depreciation 106,902 94,401
TEOEE  EE Amortisation cn premium
for land lease 1,626 [,382
BREECES Amartisation on intangible assets 1,932 2,354
HEME - BBER (Gain) Less on disposal of property,
Bz (WE) B8R plant and equipment (1,586) 1826
HET BN ERZEE Loss on disposal of premium
for land lease 203 78
WE BBERIAGERESSA Impairment loss of property, plant and
equipment 17,188 1,400
BEHERAIRR Share of results of associates (6,860) (7,508)
HER AR E Ry # e R Gain on disposal of partial interests
in an associate {938) {(235)
EEZH PR Effect on exchange rate changes 2,823 676
NELRFAG 2D Net advances from associates 19,035 6,774
BARLAREANERER Realised and urrealised gain on financial
TERERENEREE assets at fair value through (4,893) (62)
ZERBERARRUA profit or loss
FEZERN Increase in inventories (7,035) (2,463)
HE Wbk 35 2 4 Increase in trade receivables (6,873) (11,213)
BRpARHMBERTES Increase in prepayments and
0 other receivables (218) (4.407)
FE 5 0 34 2 82 0 Increase in trade payables 38,843 10,009
Hh e 03z 58 Increase in other payables 30,456 39,238
FEEMRAZE N Increase in advance payments
from customers 1,760 9,240
HipEREEN TR D Decrease in other non-current payables (4,870) (2,745)
SIRMETZEM Increase in employee benefit obligations 1,092 906
BEXBHRIRG Cash generated from operations 431,159 332,901

<] FadRIgERAT TINGY (CAYMAN ISLANDS) HOLDING CORP.
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32, Related Party Transactions

Group's business.

In addition to the transactions and balances disclosed eisewhere in
the financial statements, the Group entered inte the following
materizl related party transactions in the ordinary course of the

2006 2005
FEL FET
Uss$’o00 Us§'ooo
BTHAASENEER Salaries and other short-term
Hit B HEAER employee benefits paid to:
TEEEAR - Key management personnel, including amounts
BEWMMF10 paid to the Company's directors as disclosed
B sEEHE in note (0 2,203 2,200
ATHARLHERER Sales of goods to:
iRl Associates 8,168 27,552
FRAIETEIERRE Companies under common conitrol by
R4z 23 a) (B 33D a substantial shareholder of the Company (Note) 10,158 9911
BTrILSBEER Purchases of goods from:
RN Associates 214,096 168,939
FRRlETEERRE Company under common control by
FriEslz ARl a substantial shareholder of the Company 15,054 15,341
RRRETLBRRE, Molding companies of a minority shareholder
ERRaR of subsidiaries of the Company 1,603 —
ATFRAFEENIRA : Processing charges by:
Bt 4 A An associate 937 1,396
AR ETEERE Company under common centrol by
gk NG a substantial shareholder of the Company 1,380 497
mEEMEMRBITER Guarantees provided for
2R securing banking facilities by:
BE ST An associate 7,050 8,058
FRALHBRRZ Helding companies of a minority sharehclder
i N of subsidiaries of the Company 83,568 54595
Bist - B & B & th10,158,000%F T (2005: Note:  Sales amounts of US$10,158,000 (2005: US$9,911,000) are continuing

9,911,000% ) AR AMERS L%
5 AACETETHRAUEAASTHEE

HE -

=RYAEEH 2006 Annual Report [>

Rules in relation thereto.

connected transactions and the Company has complied with the

disclosure requirements in accordance with Chapter 14A cf the Listing
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3B.emEREE

£ Ao e

FRBRRIYNGRESRRERAE
iR ER (QUNERR - BERRAMFFE
mE) - FERBMEDEERE - 2K
BXEMERTAREREAERZEE
RABHE  REREFEEERER -
AEEEE FIRITNEREEH
& o

iy SERR
ZEMIEMHBRLRELZIE

Ak ARLHBBEENMESZ
BERSHEIECETRER RRHK
B - FREEEENEBEAN
EE A RBEMNERR -

(i) FEHEBR

FREBSHAZARBRERTHRNE
tREESTINAABEREEM
FREESRGE - RESEEER
rHEEAR - EEESBAERTIS
R B R E D A B R B
B R -

33.Financial Risk Management Objectives and
Policies

Financial risk factors

The Group's activities expose it to a variety of financial risks
inctuding market risk (such as foreign exchange risk, price risk and
interest rate risk), credit risk znd liquidity risk. The Group's principal
financial instruments are arising directly from business activities and
operations. In order to minimise the Group's exposure on those
financial risk exposure, the Group generally adopted conservative

strategies on its risks management.

(i} Foreign exchange risk

The Group is exposed to foreign exchange risk primarily with
respect to the Euros and US dollar, mainly arising from
purchases of production plant and equipment or other related
goods and services from overseas suppliers. The Group enters
into foreign exchange forward contracts to reduce foreign

exchange risk, if appropriate.

(i) Price risk

The Group's held for trading investments are measured at fair
value and the available-for-sale financial assets are measured at
cost less impairment losses. Therefore, the Group is exposed to
equity price risk. The management manages this exposure by on-
going menitoring of changes in the market condition and
financial condition of the investee companies.

<] et 12195 RS TINGYI (CAYMAN ISLANDS) HOLDING CORP.




33. & Rh LB Y & o)

i) MEER

AEBEXEmMHMRARIREHAR
SRS ARNIAEEAREER
ZEEBNE - AEEEEFEHE
MEREFEThAES RFSARZ
BEREGLBIENE3NLHERAE
BHN -

AEBRGFAUNEZHEE R
FERAATAERESEIAZT
TR -

(ivi EERM

AREREAEERRERANEZE
X5 -BFMFRUGEEAR S
BRARAREELERERF - TAKSE
BERECERRAOBREIRR
EZEBNBEREELTERE - MAR
THAEEEEENEFRENRE
Hilft -REHE  FEEIEE
AMEREERR  ERAZEER
ERIEREEERARASTM
BEZRMmE-

v RBEZER

FARETHERAERAHIRY
BEeB% LEEETATREN
BEAE UWERARAAEHE
REIECRBEIAZEE -
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33.Financial Risk Management Objectives and

Policies (Continued)

(i)

Interest rate risk

The Group's exposure to the risk of changes in market interest
rates relates primarily to the Group's long-term borrowings with
floating interest rates. The Group's policy is to manage its
interest cost using a mix of fixed and variable rate debts and by
means of entering into interest rate swap to maintain more than

63% of the Group's borrowings are at a fixed rate of interest,

The Group's sensitivity to interest rates has decreased during
the year mainly due toc the reduction in variable rate debt

instruments.

Credit risk

The Group trades only with recegnised, creditworthy third
parties. it is the Group’s policy that all custemers who wish to
trade on credit terms are subject to credit verification
procedures. In addition, receivable balances are monitored on zn
angoing basis with the result that the Group’s exposure to bad
debts is not significant. Credit evaluations are performed on all
customers requiring credit over a certain amount. At the
balance sheet date, the Group has no significant concentrations
of credit risk. The maximum exposure to credit risk is
represented by the carrying amount of each financial asset in
the balance sheet.

Liquidity risk

The Group's policy is to regularly monitor current and expected
liquidity requirements, in particular relating to capital
expenditure and repayments of debts, to ensure that it
maintains sufficient reserves of cash and adequate committed

credit facilities from major financial institutions.
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34.7& 1% 34, Commitments
fa} BARRE {a) Capital commitments
2006 2005
FEr FEX
uss’ooo Us§000
ERTAMERBE Contracted but not provided for 137,601 117.832
(b) EEHOER {b) Commitments under operating leases
RERD  BERETITHEZELA At the balance sheet date, the Group had total future minimum
BorREERRBERERKER lease payments under non-cancellable operating leases, which
FIRMT are payable as follows:
2006 2005
FExT FET
Uss$e00 Us§'o00
~FR Within ane year 7,640 5,362
RE_FEFRERER In the second to
(BIEERRE) fifth years inclusive 16,523 9,682
RELE Over five years 6,736 15,178
30,899 30,222
i@ gENeERsRANEELR The above operating leases include a lease from the Group's
HEETHE ARE_tHAF - Lit# associate of certain property for a period of 25 years. The lease
ARE ARRHAREAEEMNER commitments above include only the related commitments for future
AR PTEESZRLHBERME basic rentals and do not include commitments for additional rental
ZENEMNEE(WMBE)NES - BRHE payable, if any, by reference to certain consumer index. The
BARMESABHAANTEIAR contingent rental adjustment represents embedded derivatives in the
SHEE BERERATERIFEHEE lease contracts, which have not been separately accounted for as
R E - they are considered as closely related to the host lease contracts.
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5. EEMEAF 35. Principal Subsidiaries
FEMBRATARIMT : Details of the principal subsidiaries are as follows:
gRRY/ HRgEx/
BEBY BERTRA .2
Place of Registered RELH
incorporation/ capitalfissued Proportion of TERY
Name operation share capital  ownership interest Principal activity
B A&
Directly Indirectly
AEREERRRARAA P LJ5$66,000,000 100% — RERBEAERE
Tianjin Tingyi International PRC Manufacture and sale
Food Co,, Ltd. of instant noodles
RHAERRERLE] e US$3 1,000,000 160% — RERBENEE
Guangzhou Tingyi Food Co., L. PRC Manufacture and sale

of instant noodles

AMBZEADERLS T E US$39,000.000 - co% BHERHEEHEE
Hangzhou Tingyi Food Co,, Ltd. PRC Mantfacture and sale

of instant noodles

ERE M FERRARAE T & US$20,000,000/ 00% HEREEHEE
Master Kong (Hangzhou) PRC US$17,000000 Manufacture and sale
Convenient Food Co,, Ltd. of instant noodles
ERRHRRERARA 1 1S§22,000,000 I00% HEREEHER
Chongging Tingyi Food Co,, Ltd. PRC Mznufacture and sale
of instant noodles

BERHEGARAR tE US$17.000,000 — 100% HEREEHEE
PRC Manufacture and sale

of instant noodles

HEEHRAERAA P E US§ 17,800,000 - 100% HERHENEHE
Wuhan Tingyi Food Co, Ltd PRC Manufacture and sale
of instant noodles

AREHEGARAT il US§17,000,000 - 0% HEREESEA
Xian Tingyi Food Co., Ltd. PRC Manufacture and sale

of instant noodles

—REAFEH 2008 Annual Report D
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. EEMB AT e

Name

EBRARMBRAR
Qingdao Tingyi Food Co, Ltd.

RERRERMARLDA
Harbin Tingyi Food Co., Ltd,

EERHEAGERAA
Fujian Tingyi Food Co. Ltd.

HERERRARDE

ABRGBARGLERL S

AL-RERRARAA

*ERRERRERLA
Master Kong (Kunraing)
Cerveniert, Food Co, Ltd.

REREBRARRARAR
Tianjin Tingyu International
Food Co. Ltd

AR/
- 308
Place of
incorporation/

operation

PRC

ok
PRC

Gl
PRC

TE
PRC

£72

Taiwan

ik
PRC

T E
PRC

ol
PRC

HREA/
BRITEF
Registered
capitalfissued
share capital

U5$5,000000

US511,200000

1J5$4.500000

US$3,000,000

50,000000% BER
FRNTSI0
50,000.000 ordinary
shares of NT$10 each/
NT$500,000,000

RMBI87,500,600

Li5$3,000,000

US$6,000,000

<] BoMizaRAS) TINGY) CAYMAN ISLANDS) HOLDING CORP.

35. Principal Subsidiaries (Continued)

1
Rt
Proportion of
ownership interest

ER i &
Directly Indirectly
- 1003

— 100%

- 100%

- 100%

100% —

- §00%

— 100%

100% -

IRER

Principal activity

WERHELER
Manufacture and sale
of instant noodles

HERBEERER
Manufacture and sale
of instant noodles

RERHEFER
Manufacture and sale
of instant noodles -

RERBERRE
Manufacture and sale

of instant noodles

HERPENFR
Manufacture and sale
of instant noodles

UEREEHER
Manufacture and sale
of instant noodles

HEREEHER
Manufacture and sale
of instant naodles

REREERER
Manufacture and sale
of instant noodles
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BEZ-F2,-F+-_A=+-BItFEE
For the year ended 3| December 2006

35 L EME AR e 35. Principal Subsidiaries (Continued)
EARY/ amEx/
GxBR ERTRE . 113
Place of Registered R
incorporation/ capitalfissued Proportion of TEER
Name operatien share capital  ownership interest Principal activity
E& g &
Directly Indirectly
rEDEER) P ERA k! US$6,000,000 ~ 100% RERHEHEE
ARz PRC Mznufacturing and sale

of instant ncodles

RRSRERRLA & US$30,000,000/ — 100%  HELR
PRC US$25,000,000 Investment holding
VEZBRSRMERLA R 155,000,000 — 100% HERHEHER
Huaian Fumanduo fFood Co, Ltd PRC Manufacturing and sale

of instant noodles

BlUERZRAERAT Gl US§5,000,000 — 0%  HERHEHER
Meishan Furmanduo Feod Co., Ltd. PRC Manufacturing and sale

of instant noodles

*EPERSZRAER AT Gk U5$5,000,000 — 0% RERHEHEA
PRC Manufacturing and sale

of instant noodles

*ANERSRMERAR Gk US§5,000,000 — 00% HERHELEME
PRC Manufacturing and sale

of instant noodles

*ANERZRMER AT mE US$5,000,000 - 100% HERHESRA
PRC Manufacturing and sale

of instant noodles

ERRRSRAARAR Gk US$5,000,000 — 100% HERHENEHE
Changging Fumanduo Food Ce,, Ltd. PRC Manufacturing and sale

of instant noodles

*HEERSRAERAT ! US$5,000,000 — 100% HERHEHEA
PRC Manufacturing and sale

of instant noodles

—QRAEEH 2006 Annual Report D
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BE-REAF+-A=+-BLEE
For the year ended 3i December 2006

35. EEME 4\ 35. Principal Subsidiaries (Continued)
AR/ ARES/
Gxpk ERTRE B
Place of Registered BRELH
incorporation/ capitalfissued Proportion of TRER
Name operation share capital  ownership interest Principal activity
ER 8
Directly Indirectly
tHERASRAEELA Gz US$3,000,000 — 100% REREEHFHE
Xinjiang Fumandue Feod Co, Ltd, PRC Manufacturing and sale

of instant noodles

*ALERZRMERLE & U5$5,000,000 - 100% RERBEEHRR
PRC Manufacturing and sale

of instant noodles

rEREERSREARAA Gl 53,000,000 - 0% BEREEHER
PRC Manufacturing and sale

of instant noodles

cBERRSRAERLA TE 1J5$5,000,000 — 100% HERBEEHFER
PRC Manufacturing and sale

of instant noodles

£
>
di
Hal
Fild
W
hriud
=2a

FRAF Gl US$5,000,000 — 0% RERHEHRA
PRC Manufacturing and sale

of instant nocdles

ENBAERREBVIERLH RBRAES S0000EBE 100% — REER
Master Kong Instart British Virgin slands {“BVI") gRUSSI Investment holding
Foods (BVI} Co. Ltd 50,000 ordinary
shares at US|
eachf USSI
FAEEHBVIERAR ABRRAEHS 500008 @R 100% — REER
Master Kong Bakery BvI Bhirussl Investment holding
(BW1) Co, Ltd. 50,000 ordinary
shares at US$I
each/ US$!

<] FeMimpERAE TINGYI (CAYMAN ISLANDS) HOLDING CORP,

S
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Name

REGHRRERAF
Tianjin Kamedz Food Ce, Ltd.

AEERRGERAA
Tianjin Tingyuan Food Co, Ltd.

EMEERGAR LT
Guangzheu Tingyuan Food Co, Ltd,

WHNTEBRmER A
Hangzhou Ting Yuan Food Co, Ltd.

WMZERRRARAA
Hangzhou Zhenbzozhu
Food & Package Co., Ltd.

EEERREAIER RS
Master Kong Beverages (BV1) Co, Ltd

FHBRRERARAH
Tingyi-Asahi-ltochu
Beverages Holding Co. Ltd.

—®SAFEH 2006 Annual Report [>
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BE-RTXREFTZAZ+-BLEFE
For the year ended 31 Cecember 2006

ERRL/
-3 3.

Place of
incorporation/
operation

il
PRC

Gile
PRC

THE
PRC

Gl
PRC

T
PRC

RERLES
BVI

hded
Cayman Islands

HREx/
BRRE
Registered
capitallissued
share capital

US$6,000,000

537,000,000/
US$34,590,572

US$22,000,000

US$17,000,000

US$I1,400,000

50000% MR
FRUSSI
50000 ordinary
shares of USS |
each/ US$50,000

500008 Bk
FRUSSI
50,000 ordinary
shares of US|
eachf US310,001

35. Principal Subsidiaries (Continued)

;3
RALH
Proportion of
ownership interest
B BE

Directly Indirectly

— %
100% —~
100% -
100% —
100% —
100% -

—  S00I%

IERE

Principal activity

HEREEAMED
Manufacture and sale

of rice crackers

RERHEEHED
Manufacture and sale
of bakery products

HERHERHER
Manufacture and sale
of bakery products

HERBERMER

Manufacture and sale
of bakery products

HERHERR

Manufacture and sale
of candies

REER

[nvestment holding

RAER

Investment holding




&5 pz-sesst-Ast-RLER
For the year ended 3| December 2006

35. F MR A A e 35. Principal Subsidiaries (Continved)
HRRY/ EREX/
ERY ERTEE Ak
Place of Registered R B
incorporation capitalfissued Proportion of TEER
Name operation share capital  ownership interest Principal activity
-§: B
Directly Indirectly
*RRRRRAERAR PE US$32,340,000/ - 001% RERHEHR
Tianjin Tingjin Food Co., Ltd. PRC US$29,337,800 Manufacture and sale
of beverages
FAERRDARAE TE US$20000,000/ —  S001% RERHEEHE
Guangzhou Tingjin Food Ce, Ltd. PRC U5$17.500,000 Manufacture and sale
of beverages
*REE (BN RGERLE T US§ 14,500,000 —  001%  RERHEH®
Master Kong (Guangzhou) PRC Manufacture and sale
Beverage Co, Ltd. of beverages
FNRRRGAERADA il US$27,000.000 — 0% BERFER®
Hangzhou Tingjin Food Co, Ltd, PRC Manufacture and sale
of beverages
*EAE () REERAR il US$17,000.000/ —  S001% HERHEARR
Master Kong (Hangzhou) PRC US$H4,774263 Manufacture and sale
Beverage Co, Ltd of beverages
EZRRRRERAH P US$12,000,000 — 0% REREERR
PRC Manufacture and sate
of beverages
*HERRZRRARRR hE US$31,000.000 - S001%  RERBEGR
Wuhan Tingjin Faod Co., Ltd. PRC Manufacture and sale
of beverages
ERERRAMARAT ki US$15,000,000/ —  5001% HARBEHS
Chongging Tingjin Food Co., Lid PRC US$12,600,000 Manufacture and sale
of beverages

<] HeMzEHMAE TINGYI (CAYMAN ISLANDS) HOLDING CORP.
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BE_ZE FT-A=+ BUFHE
For the year ended 31 December 2006

I FEME AR @ 35. Principal Subsidiaries (Continued)
ERAL/ HREX/
-E 24 CRITRE Bk
Place of Registered RELH
incorporation! capitalfissued Praoportion of TEEH
Name operation share capital  ownership interest Principal activity
ER B
Directly Indirectly
EREARGERLE il US§17,000,000 —  S001%  EEMEERS
Shenyang Tingjin Food Co., Ltd FRC Manufacture and safe
of beverages
ERRARGERAA il US$12,000.000 —  So0I%  HERHERR
Qingdao Tingjin Food Co,, bid. PRC Manufacture and sale
of beverages
ERERRRERAH T& US312,500,000 —  5001%  RERHERR
Fujian Tingjin Food Co, Ltd. PRC Manufacture and sale
of beverages
hARERABERAS HE US§12.000,000/ — S000%  BRERHEERR
PRC 589,400,000 Manufacture and sale
of beverages
*HERIRGARDA T8 US$5.000,000 — S001%  REREERH
PRC Manufacture and sale
of beverages
*EHRZAMERAA T E US$5,000,000 - 001% RERHERS
Kunming Tingjin Food Ca, Ltd. PRC Manufacture and sale
of beverages
*BHRR2ARARAE P USS 13,000,000/ —  S001% HERHERA
Zhengzhou Tingjin Food Co., Ltd PRC UJS$9,000,000 Manufacture and sale
of beverages
ENRRARERLA PE US$10,000.000 — 001% HERHEXM
PRC Manufacture and szle
of beverages
*EGE (B RRERAF PE US$ 12,000,000/ —  000% RENHERS
PRC US$11.999.996 Manufacture and sale
of beveragss

—S2AEEH 2006 Annual Report [>




BE_SEREr_A=t-BLEE

For the year ended 3| December 2006

3. EEM B A A &

Name

MR ED RRERAT
Master Kong {Xi'an} Beverage Co, Ltd

CEER (R BRAERAF
Master Kong (Tinjin) Beverage Co, Ltd

CHREARMER A A

*REE () REUREFREF
Master Kong (ilin} The Changbai
Mountain Beverage Co, Ltd.

FRAERRGARAR
Yangzhou Tingjin Food Ce., Ltd,

KR (ZE)ARRE
REERAE

MNK2RmARAT
Hangzhou Wei Chuan Food Co, Ltd.

AERERVHEARAA
Tianjin Ting Fung Starch
Development Ca, Lid,

AR/
3.5
Place of
incorporation/

operation

i
PRC

T
PRC

i
PRC

G
PRC

i
PRC

i
PRC

¥
PRC

i
PRC

iREs/
ERTRE
Registered
capitalfissued

share capital

US$12,000,000

US$12,000,000/
USE/ 587,776

1J5$5,000,000/
LS$ 1,000,114

U5$5,000,000/
US$1,002,410

US$28,500,000/

U5$2.997,563

US$2,i 00,000

USH12,600,000

US$ 11,000,000

35. Principal Subsidiaries (Continued)

K
REtH
Proportion of

ownership interest
E# LS
Directly Indirectly

— 5001%

— 50.01%

— 5001%

— 0.01%

— 50.01%

100% —

100% —

51% —

TERE

Principal activity

HEREERM
Manufacture and sale

of beverages

WEREERR
Manufacture and sale

of beverages

NERERRR
Manufacture and sale

of beverages

REREERR
Manufacture and sale
of beverages

MEREEDD
Manufacture and sale

of beverages

HERHERERD
Manufacture and sale
of milk products

BERHESR
Manufacture and sale

of beverages

REREENR
SRERMEAKE
Manufacture and sale
of modified potato starch

and seasoning flavours

<] ﬁu@ﬁﬂﬁﬁﬂﬂﬂﬁ TINGYI (CAYMAN ISLANDS) HOLDING CORP, @
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Name

R (RBAZEBRARAT
Tingyi (BVI) Yt Co,, Ltd,

ERE(FR)BRARAA
Master Kong (HK) Trading
Company Limited

Bt EARKRRARAR
Xinghua Dinfang Dehydrate
Foods Ce., Ltd.

AREERHERA ]
Tian Jin Ting Jia Machinery Co, Ltd,

AREFHAERATE
Tianjin Tingyu Consutting Cc., Ltd.

RER2NEEERARARA
Tianjin Tingquan Properties

Management Co, Ltd.

ARARFREREERLA
Tianjin Dingya Property
Development Co, Ltd.

AERRERARAA
Tianjin Tingrong Enterprise Co,, Ltd,

@ —REANFEH 2006 Annual Report D
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For the year ended 31 December 2006

35. Principal Subsidiaries (Continued)

By
BEEE

Place of
incorparation!

operation

EEETHE
British Virgin Istands

T
HK

Gl
PRC

Gl
PRC

hE
PRC

RE
PRC

TE
PRC

TE
PRC

itmEs/
EETHRE
Registered
capitalfissued
share capital

500008 @M
(E N
50,000 ordinary
shares of US31
eachf US$50,000

HK$10,000/

HK32

US$8,600,000

US§$2,100,000

1JS$200,000

U5$210,000

15$2,100,000

US$2,000,000

113
g g
Proportion of

ownership interest

E& &
Directly Indirectly

100% —

100% —

100% —

100% —

100% —

100% —

[00% —

100% —

IERE

Principal activity

AREZRBRE
Purchasing and sales
agent for the Group

AREZERRERES
Agent and trading of
products for the Group

RERHERKARE
Manufacture and sale

of dehydrated vegetables

RERBEEERBR
Installation and maintenance

of plant and machinery

RUEERS
Provision of management

services

REDRERR
RECERRE

Provision of property
management and related

consuliancy services

ES:

Property development

HEREBER AR
BENE
Manufacture and sale of flour;

oil and packaging materias
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\

\
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! 5. MG AR @) 35. Principal Subsidiaries (Continued)

|

‘ EMEL/ 4} -¢. 4

\ =

| BLHY BRFRE 1

! Place of Registered RELH

: incorporation/ capitalfissued  Proportion of TEEH

| Name operation share capital  ownership interest Principal activity

: E% & &

: Directly Indirectly

‘ ,

| FEARREREARERAR i USS1.980,676 8% 6%  MERA

; Guangzhou Dingya Real Estate PRC Property development

‘ Development Ca, Ltd.
RERAER IREMERAR i US$1,700.000 100% — REIREFERZERE
Tianjin Tingxin International PRC Provision of engineering

Engineering Consultant Ce., Ltd. related consuftancy and

|

1

|

| X

‘ research service
|

[BRAGMERLT HREAHS 500005 Bk 100% — REREKR
Tingtong (BV) Limited BVl BiRusst Investment holding
50,000 erdinzry
shares of US$I

[
each/ US$1 000
|
|

B (Fes) ERER L HERS 150000008 B —  5001%  RARR
i Tingiong (Caymar Islands) Cayman Islands FRUSSI Investment holding
[ Holding Corp. 15,000,00C ordinary
‘ shares of US$!
| eachf US$2,118,334
‘ *LERENRERAR k! U5$5.000.000 5001%  REAEEARF
| Shanghai Tingtong Logistics Co. Ltd PRC ik Yokt
Logistics services for
| the Group
| L RERRRERAT 8 USSO000  —  S001%  EREEEKLAT
| PRC L R

Logistics services for
the Group

\
\
|
<| daMizirERAT TINGYI (CAYMAN ISLANDS) HOLDING CORP. @
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35. F R AW s 35. Principal Subsidiaries (Continued)
EREY/ iREs/
BREY ERTRE Bk
Place of Registered WAt
incorporation/ capitalfissued Proportion of TEEB
Name operation share capital  ownership interest  Principal activity
EB 3
Directly Indirectly
*ENRRDRERAA D& US$300.000 —  5001% REZEERDE
PRC 2 WRBRE
Logistics services for
the Group
ERRENRERDA HE US$300,000 — 5005 REAREALH
PRC 2R R
Logistics services for
the Group
ERRANRARDT & U5$300,000 —  00% RESEEARF
Chongging Ting Tong Logistics Co,, Ltd PRC 2Rk
Logistics services for
the Group
RERRERDR 6H NT$110.000.000 100% —  REBR
Taiwan Invesiment holding
REROERRA ¥ NTS96000000  100% — RE#R
Taiwan Invesiment holding
BEBRHERAD al NTS110000000  100% — HARR
Taiwan [nvestment holding
* EREMBLRERATHNSALE - *  These subsidiaries are registered as Sino-foreign equity joint venture
companies.
Hp 2 pERDRAANZHBERAIR IR The other subsidiaries in the PRC are established and registered as
ez ESrERE - wholly-owned fareign enterprises.

—RLXEEH 2006 Annual Report D
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www.tingyi.com
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BHEE 32

EEBELESH Level 1 Programme
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i\w,? 2~ 55 Corporate Information

Registered Office

Genesis Building Fifth Floor PO. Box 448
George Town Grand Cayman

Cayman Islands

Head Office and Principal Place of Business
No.15 The 3rd Street

Tianjin Economic-Technoiogical Development Area

Tianjin 300457 PRC

Hong Kong Office

Suite 3807, 38th Floor, Central Plaza

18 Harbour Road, Wanchai, Hong Kong
Tel: (852) 251 1-1911

Fax: (852) 2511-7911

E-mail: info@tingyi.com

Website

www.tingyi.com
www.masterkong.com.cn
www.irasia.com/listco/hkftingyi

Place of Listing of Shares and Trading Code

The Stock Exchange of Hong Kong Limited
Securities code: 322

ADR Level | Programme
Symbol TCYMY

Executive Directors

Mr. Wei Ing-Chou (Chairman and Chief Executive Officer)
Mr. Takeshi Ida (Vice-Chairman)

Mr. Rya Yoshizawa (Vice Chief Executive Officer)

MrWu Chung-Yi

Mr. Wei Ying-Chiao

Mr. Junichiro Ida

Independent Non-executive Directors
Mr. Hsu Shin-Chun
Mr. Lee Tiong-Hock
Mr. Kazou Ogawa
(appointed on | April 2006)
Mr. Tomoyuki Nakayama
{resigned on | April 2006)

<] bﬂ’ﬁ‘!ﬁﬂ&ﬁrﬁz‘ﬁ TINGYI {CAYMAN IS|_ANDS) HOLDING CORP. @
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Genesis Trust & Corporate Services Ltd.
2nd Floor, Compass Centre

PO. Box 448, George Town

Grand Cayman KY1-1106

Cayman lslands

BHRTBAELSE
FEEHELARLE

ER

BREXRBE183%

B 17iE

1712-1716 %

FEERET
HEBERTEEDT
FEEAEREORGABRLRNERRENT
BEFAEERTERAT
BE=HERBITROAEABNEEIT
g ERETAERLRALRST
FEEEERTARARERST
LRETEEST
AAZERAABRIRMHERARNRRIT
L REEEERT

HEREEEEIT

RERERT

ISR {T

B

RERTT (BB

h B IERT

R BRI

¥ R
BERWEHH

AE L
5 7 2 60 28 7

FAEHELR
Maples and Calder Asia

W B

B o 5 H R F
BEHHEHE
EENERHD
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A7 &R Corporate Information

Cayman Islands Principal Share Registrar and
Transfer Office

Genesis Trust & Corporate Services Ltd,

2nd Floor, Compass Centre

PO. Box 448, George Town

Grand Cayman KYI-1106

Cayman Islands

Hong Kong Branch Share Registrar and Transfer Office
Heng Kong Registrars Limited

Shops 1712-1716

| 7th Floor, Hopewell Centre

183 Queen's Road East

Hong Kong

Principal Bankers

Mizuho Corporate Bank, Ltd. Hong Kong Branch

Calyon Corporate and Investment Bank, Tianjin Branch
The Hongkong and Shanghai Banking Corporation Limited
Sumitomo Mitsui Banking Corporation, Hong Kong Branch
DBS Bank Ltd, Beijing Branch

BNP PARIBAS, Beijing Branch

Bank of Communications Co., Ltd. Hong Keng Branch
Bank of Tokye-Mitsubishi UF), Ltd. Tianjin Branch

Mega International Commercial Bank

China Development Bank

China Construction Bank

China CITIC Bank

China Merchants bank

Bank of China ( Hong Kong )

Industrial and Commercial Bank

Agriculture Bank of China

Legal Advisers
Sidley Austin

as to PRC law:
Haiwen & Partners

as to Cayman Islands law:
Maples and Calder Asia

Auditors

Maocres Rowland Mazars
Chartered Accountants
Certified Public Accountants
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THIS DOCUMENT IS5 IMFORTANT AND REQUIREY YOUR IMMEDIATE AL REINLIVA

The Stock Exchange of Hong Kong Limited takes no responsibility for the contents of this document,
makes no representation as to its accuracy or completeness and expressly disclaims any liability

whatsoever for any loss howsoever arising from or in reliance upon the whole or any part of the
contents of this document.

If you have sold or transferred all your shares in Tingyi (Cayman Islands) Holding Corp., you should
at once hand this document and the accompanying 2006 Annual Report and form of proxy to the
purchaser or to the transferee or to the bank, stockbroker or other agent through whom the sale was
effected for transmission to the purchaser or to the transferee.

If you are in any doubt as to any aspect of this document or as to any action to be taken, you should

consult your stockbroker or other registered dealer in securities, bank manager, solicitor, professional
accountant or other professional advisers.

Red i BaERAT
TINGY! (CAYMAN ISLANDS) HOLDING CORP.

(ERSRBEAKY 2ERATF)
{Incorporated in the Cayman Islands with fimited liability)

(Stock Code: 322)

. ';::
PROPOSALS FOR GENERAL MANDATES ;. :: =
TO ISSUE AND REPURCHASE SHARES, "~ T 7
RE-ELECTION OF DIRECTORS RIS
AND e - 5

NOTICE OF ANNUAL GENERAL MEETING

A notice convening the Annual General Meeting of Tingyi (Cayman Islands) Holding Corp. to be held
at the Conference Room, No. 15, the 3rd Avenue, Tianjin Economic-Technological Development Area,

Tianjin, The People's Republic of China on Monday, 1 June 2007 at 10:00 a.m. is sel out on pages
10 to 12 of this document.

Whether or not you are able to attend the Annual General Meeting, you are requested to complete and
return the accompanying form of proxy in accordance with the instructions printed thereon to the
Company’s Principal Place of Business in Hong Kong at Suite 3807, 38th Floor, Central Plaza, 18
Harbour Road, Wanchai, Hong Kong as soon as possible but in any event not less than 48 hours before
the time appointed for the holding of the Annual General Meeting. Completion and return of the form

of proxy will not preclude you from attending and voting at the Annual General Meeting in person if
you so wish.

* For identification purpose only

23 April 2007




DEFINITIONS

In this document, the following expressions have the following meanings, unless the context

requires otherwise:

“Annual General Meeting” the annual general meeting of the Company to be held on 11
June 2007 at 10:00 a.m. or any adjournment thereof the notice
of which is set out on pages |l to 13 of this document

“Board” or “Directors” the board of Directors of the Company, or where the context
so admits, the directors of the Company

“Company” Tingyi {(Cayman Islands) Holding Corp., a company
incorporated in the Cayman Islands with limited liability, the
securities of which are listed on the Main Board of the Stock

Exchange
“Group” the Company and its subsidiaries
“Latest Practicable Date” 17 April 2007, being the latest practicable date prior to the

printing of this document for ascertaining certain information
referred to in this circular

“Listing Rules” the Rules Governing the Listing of Securities on the Stock
Exchange
“Registrar™ the Company’s share registrar in Hong Kong, Hong Kong

Registrars Limited of Shops 1712-1716, 17th Floor, Hopewell
Centre, 183 Queen’s Road East, Hong Kong

“Repurchase Mandate” a general and unconditional mandate to exercise all powers of
the Company to repurchase Shares during the period as set out
in the Repurchase Resolution up to a maximum of 10 per cent,
of the issued share capital of the Company at the date of the
Repurchase Resolution

“Repurchase Resolution” the proposed ordinary resolution as referred to in resolution
number 6 of the notice of Annual General Meeting

“Sanyo” Sanyo Foods Co., Ltd., a company incorporated in Japan with
limited liability

“SFO” Securities and Futures Ordinance

“Share(s)” share(s) of US$$0.005 each in the share capital of the
Company

“Sharehoiders” holders of Shares

“Stock Exchange” The Stock Exchange of Hong Kong Limited

“Takeovers Code” the Hong Kong Code on Takeovers and Mergers

“*Ting Hsin” Ting Hsin (Cayman Islands) Helding Corp., a company

incorporated in the Cayman Islands with limited liabitity




LETTER FROM THE BOARD

e ERAR

TINGY! (CAYMAN ISLANDS) HOLDING CORP.

(ZRQESIMAL 2 BRLE)
{Incorporated in the Cayman Istands with limited liability)

{Stock Code: 322)

Executive Directors: Hong Kong Office:

Mr. Wei Ing-Chou Suite 3807
(Chairman and Chief Executive Officer) 3&th Floor

Mr. Takeshi Ida (Vice-Chairman) Central Plaza

Mr. Ryo Yoshizawa (Vice Chief Executive Officer) 18 Harbour Road

Mr. Wei Ying-Chiao Wanchai

Mr. Wu Chung-Yi Hong Kong

Mr. Junichiro Ida

Independent Non-executive Directors:
Mr. Hsu, Shin-Chun
Mr. Kazuo Ogawa
Mr. Lee Tiong-Hock
23 April 2007

To the shareholders of the Company

Dear Sir or Madam,

PROPOSALS FOR GENERAL MANDATES
TO ISSUE AND REPURCHASE SHARES,
RE-ELECTION OF DIRECTORS
AND
NOTICE OF ANNUAL GENERAL MEETING

INTRODUCTION

It is proposed that at the Annual General Meeting of Tingyi (Cayman Islands) Holding Corp. to
be held on Monday, 11 June 2007, the notice of which is set out on pages L0 to 12 of this document,
ordinary resclutions will be proposed to grant the Directors general mandates to issue and repurchase
shares of US$0.005 each in the capital of the Company and to approve the re-election of directors.

CLOSURE OF REGISTER OF MEMBERS

For the purpose of determining the entitlements of Shareholders to vote at the Annual General
Meeting, the register of members of the Company will be closed from Wednesday, 6 June 2007 to
Monday, 11 June 2007 (both days inclusive).

* For identification purpose only




In order to attend and vote at the Annual General Meeting, Shareholders must lodge any transfers
of Shares (with the relevant share certificates) with the Company’s Registrar in Hong Kong, Hong
Kong Registrars Limited of Shops 1712-1716, 17th Floor, Hopewell Centre, 183 Queen’s Road East,
Hong Kong for registration by no later than 4:00 p.m. on Tuesday, 5 June 2007.

GENERAL MANDATE TO REPURCHASE SHARES

At the Annual General Meeting, an ordinary resolution will be proposed that the Directors be
given the Repurchase Mandate to repurchase Share not exceeding 10% of the aggregate nominal
amount of the issued share capital of the Company in issue as at the date of the Repurchase Resolution.

The Repurchase Mandate would continue in force until the conclusion of the next annual general
meeting of the Company unless it is renewed at such meeting or until revoked or varied by ordinary

resolution of the shareholders in general meeting prior to the next annual general meeting.

An explanatory statement which contains all the information reasonably necessary to enable you
to make an informed decision in relation to the proposed resolution regarding the Repurchase Mandate
as required by the Listing Rules is set out in Appendix I to this document.

GENERAL MANDATE TO ISSUE SHARES

At the Annual General Meeting, an ordinary resolution will alsoe be proposed that the Directors
be given a general and unconditional mandate to issue 1,117,741,072 Shares representing up to 20 per
cent. of the aggregate nominal amount of the share capital of the Company in issue as at the date of
passing of such resolution. In addition, a resclution will be proposed to be passed to authorize the
Directors to issue, allot and deal with Shares in an amount equal to the aggregate issued share capital
repurchased vnder the Repurchase Mandate since the granting of the general mandate to issue shares.

RE-ELECTION OF DIRECTORS

Details of the Directors proposed to be re-elected at the Annual General Meeting are set oui in
Appendix II 1o this document.

ANNUAL GENERAL MEETING

The notice convening the Annual General Meeting, which contains, inter alia, ordinary
resolutions to approve the general mandate for Directors to issue new Shares and the Repurchase
Mandate, is set out on pages 11 to 13 of this document. Shareholders are advised to read the notice
and to complete and return the accompanying form of proxy for use at the Annual General Meeting

in accordance with the instructions printed thereon.




LETTER FROM THE BOARD

PROCEDURES FOR DEMANDING A POLL

Pursuant to Article 69 of the Articles of Association of the Company, at any general meeting a
resolution put to the vote of the meeting shall be decided on a show of hands unless (before or on the
declaration of the result of the show of hands or on the withdrawal of any other demand for a poll)
a poll is duly demanded. A poll may be demanded by:

(i) the chairman of the meeting; or

(ii) at least three members present in person or by proxy and entitled to vote; or

(iii) any member or members present in person or by proxy and representing in the aggregate
not less than one-tenth of the total voting rights of all members having the right to attend
and vote at the meeting; or

(iv) any member or members present in person or by proxy and holding shares conferring a right
to attend and vote at the meeting on which there have been paid up sums in the aggregate

equal to not less than one-tenth of the total sum paid up on all shares conferring that right.

Pursuant to Article 74 of the Articles of Association of the Company, at any general meeting on
a show of hands every member who is present in person or by proxy (or, in the case of a member being
a corporation by its duly authorised representative) shall have one vote, and on a poll every member
present in person (or, in the case of a member being a corporation, by its duly authorised
representative} or by proxy shall have one vote for each share registered in his name in the register.
On a poll a member entitled to more than one vote is under no obligation to cast all his votes in the

same way.

RECOMMENDATION

The Directors consider that the granting of the general mandates to issue new Shares and to
repurchase Shares and the re-election of the retiring Directors are all in the best interest of the
Company and its Shareholders and so recommend you to vote in favour of the resolutions at the

Annual General Meeting.

Yours faithfully,
On behalf of the board
Wei Ing-Chou
Chairman




APPENDIX I : EXPLANATORY STATEMENT

This Appendix serves as an explanatory statement, as required by the Listing Rules, to provide
the requisite information to you for your consideration of the proposed Repurchase Mandate.

1. Listing Rules

The Listing Rules permit companies with a primary listing on the Stock Exchange to repurchase
their shares on the Stock Exchange subject to certain restrictions, the most important of which are

summarised below:

(a) Source of Funds

Repurchases must be made out of funds which are legally available for such purpose in
accordance with the laws of the Cayman Islands and the memorandum and articles of association

of the company.

(b} Maximum number of shares to be repurchased and subsequent issues

A maximum of 10% of the issued share capital of the company as at the date of passing the

relevant resolution granting the general mandate may be repurchased on the Stock Exchange.

(c) Shares to be repurchased

The Listing Rules provide that the shares which are proposed to be repurchased by a
company must be fully paid up.

2.  Share Capital

As at 17 April 2007, being the Latest Practicable Date, the Company had 5,588,705,360 Shares.

Subject to the passing of the ordinary resolution to approve the Repurchase Mandate, and on the
basis that no further shares will be issued or repurchased prior to the Annual General Meeting, the
Company would be allowed under the Repurchase Mandate to purchase a maximum of 558,870,536
fully paid up Shares representing 10% of the issued share capital of the Company.

3. Reasons for Repurchases

Whilst the Directors do not presently intend to repurchase any Shares, they believe that it is in
the best interests of the Company and its Shareholders to have a general authority from Shareholders
to enable the Directors to repurchase Shares. Such repurchases may, depending on market conditions
and funding arrangements at the time, lead to an enhancement in the value of the Shares and/or
earnings per share and will only be made when the Directors believe that such repurchases will benefit

the Company and its Shareholders.




APPENDIX 1 EXPLANATORY STATEMENT

4. Funding of Repurchases

In repurchasing Shares, the Company may only apply its available cash flow or working capital
facilities which will be funds legally available for such purpose in accordance with the taws of the
Cayman Islands and the Memorandum and Articles of Association of the Company. Such funds include
profits available for distribution and the proceeds of fresh issues of Shares made for the purpose of
the repurchases.

If the Repurchase Mandate were exercised in full, there could be a material adverse effect on the
working capital position of the Group or the gearing levels which in the opinion of the Directors are
from time to time appropriate for the Group (as compared with the position disclosed in the audited
consolidated accounts as at 31 December 2006). The Directors therefore do not propose to exercise
the Repurchase Mandate to such an extent unless the Directors determined that such repurchases were

taking account of all relevant factors, in the best interests of the Group.

5. Share Prices

The highest and lowest prices at which Shares have been traded on the Stock Exchange during
each of the months from May 2006 to the Latest Practicable Date were as follows:

Price per share

Highest Lowest
(HKS) (HK3)

2006
May 5.3 4.0
June 4.85 3.8
July 4,975 4.4
August 4.85 4.46
September 6.2 4.7
October 6.04 5.35
November 7.19 5.87
December 7.7 6.37

2007
January 9.95 7.27
February 9.45 1.9
March 8.44 6.5
April® 8.95 7.5

¥ Up to and including the Latest Practicable Date.

6. Undertaking

None of the Directors nor, to the best of their knowledge having made all reasonable enquiries,
any of their associates, has any present intention to sell any Shares to the Company or its subsidiaries
under the Repurchase Mandate if such Repurchase Mandate is approved by the Shareholders.
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The Directors have undertaken to the Stock Exchange that, they will exercise the Repurchase
Mandate in accordance with the Listing Rules and the laws of the Cayman Islands.

No connected persons (as defined in the Listing Rules) have notified the Company that they have
a present intention to sell Shares to the Company or have undertaken not to do so in the event that
the Repurchase Mandate is approved by the Shareholders.

7. Takeovers Code

If as a result of a share repurchase by the Company, a Shareholder’s proportionate interest in the
voting rights of the Company increases, such increase will be treated as an acquisition for the purpose
of Rule 32 of the Takeovers Code. Accordingly, a Shareholder, or a group of Shareholders acting in
concert, could obtain or consclidate control of the Company and become obliged to make a mandatory
offer in accordance with Rules 26 and 32 of the Takeovers Code.

As at the Latest Practicable Date, Ting Hsin held 1,854,827 866 Shares, representing
approximately 33.1889% of the issued share capital of the Company. Ting Hsin is beneficially owned
as to approximately 55.10% by Ho Te Investments Limited, as to approximately 27.91% by Wu
Chung-Yi through Gisshin Venture Capital Inc. and as to the remaining 16.99% by unrelated third
parties. Ho Te Investments Limited is beneficially owned as to 25% by Wei Ing-Chou, 25% by Wei
Ying-Chiac, and the remaining 50% is owned by Wei Yin-Chun and Wei Yin-Heng (brothers of the
above two directors) in equal proportion. In addition, Sanyo also held 1,854,827,866 Shares,
representing approximately 33.1889% of the issued share capital of the Company, as at the Latest
Practicable Date. If the Company exercises the right to repurchase the maximum of 558,870,536
shares in the Company, the respective percentage of shareholdings held by each of Ting Hsin and
Sanyo will increase from 33.1889% to 36.88%. Such increase may give rise to an obligation for Ting
Hsin and Sanyo to make a mandatory offer under Rule 26 of the Takeovers Code. However, the
Company may not repurchase shares which would result in the amount of shares held by the public
being reduced to less than 25%. The Directors will be cautioned in exercising the Repurchase Mandate
and have no intention to exercise the Repurchase Mandate to such extent which would result in Ting
Hsin and Sanvo becoming obliged to make a mandatory offer.

8. Repurchases made by the Company

During the previous six months preceding the Latest Practicable Date, the Company did not
repurchase any Shares through the Stock Exchange or otherwise. In addition, the Company will not

repurchase Shares pursuant to the Repurchase Mandate to such an extent as to result in the amount of
Shares held by the public falling below 25%,




APPENDIX II DETAILS OF DIRECTORS PROPOSED TO BE RE-ELECTED

The particulars of the Directors proposed to be re-elected at the Annual General Meeting are as
follows:

(1) Mr. Wu Chung-Yi, aged 51, Executive Director

WU Chung-Yi, aged 51, appointed as a Director of the Group in 1996, is the CEQ of GSK
Group. He attended the University of California in Los Angeles in the United States and has
experience in corporate management. He is also a director and a shareholder of Ting Hsin. Save as
disclosed above, he has not held any positions with the Company or other members of the Group.

Mr. Wu has not entered into a service agreement with the Company and with no fixed term of
his service subject to the requirement in the Articles of Association of the Company. In the financial
year ended 31 December 2006, he received a total emolument of US$66,000. The emoluments payable
to Mr. Wu is subject to review by the Board each year. The emoluments of Mr. Wu are determined by
reference to his duties and responsibilities within the Group.

As at the Latest Practicable Date, Ting Hsin held 1,454,827,866 Shares, representing
approximately 33.1889% of the issued share capital of the Company. Ting Hsin is beneficially owned
as to approximately 27.91% by Wu Chung-Yi through Gisshin Venture Capital Inc.

Save as disclosed above, Mr. Wu (i) does not have, and is not deemed to have, any interests or
short positions in any Shares, underlying shares or debentures of the Company and its associated
corporations within the meaning of Part XV of the SFO; and (ii) is not connected with any other
directors, senior management, substantial or controlling sharcholders of the Company. Mr. Wu has not
held directorship or major appointment in any other listed public companies in the past three years.
In addition, there is no information which is discloseable nor is/was he involved in any of the matters
required to be disclosed pursvant to any of the requirements of the provisions under paragraphs
13.51(2)(h) to 13.51(2)(v) of the Listing Rules, and there is no any other matters that need to be
brought to the attention of Shareholders of the Company.

{2) Mr. Junichiro Ida, aged 45, Executive Director

Junichiro Ida, aged 45, appointed as a Director of the Group in May 2002, is the President of
Sanyo Food Co., Lid. After graduating from Rikkyo University in 1985, he joined Fuji Bank and
worked there for six years. In 1992, he joined Sanyo Food Co., Ltd. Mr. Ida is the son of Mr. Takeshi
Ida, an Executive Director and Vice Chairman of the Group. Save as disclosed above, he has not held
any positions with the Company or other members of the Group.

Mr. Ida has not entered into a service agreement with the Company and with no fixed term of
his service subject to the requirement in the Articles of Association of the Company. In the financial
year ended 31 December 2006, he received a total emolument of US$66,000. The emoluments payable
to Mr. Ida is subject to review by the Board each year. The emoluments of Mr. Ida are determined by
reference to his duties and responsibilities within the Group.

Mr. Ida does not have, and is not deemed to have, any interests or short positions in any shares,

underlying shares or debentures of Company and its associated corporations within the meaning of
Part XV of the SFO. Save as disclosed above, Mr. Ida is not connecied with any other directors, senior

— 8 —
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management, substantial or controiling shareholders of the Company. Except for being the President
of Sanyo, Mr. Zda has not held directorship or major appointment in any other listed public companies
in the past three years. In addition, there is no information which is discloseable nor is/was he
involved in any of the matters required to be disclosed pursuant to any of the requirements of the
provisions under paragraphs 13.51(2)(h) to 13.51(2)(v) of the Listing Rules, and there is no any other
matters that need to be brought to the attention of Shareholders.

(3) Mr. Hsu Shin-Chun, aged 51, Independent Non-executive Director

HSU Shin-Chun, aged 51, appointed as an Independent Non-executive Director of the Group in
October 1999, He received a bachelor degree in Business Administration from National Taiwan
University in 1979. He has more than 17 years working experience in the financial industry and has
comprehensive knowledge in securities investments, corporate finance and financial engineering. He
is also a Certified Financial Analyst in Taiwan. Save as disclosed above, he has not held any positions
with the Company or other members of the Group.

Mr. Hsu has not entered into a service agreement with the Company and with no fixed term of
his service subject to the requirements in the Articles of Association of the Company. In the financial
year ended 31 December 2006, he received a total emolument of US$58,000. The emoluments payable
to Mr, Hsu is subject to review by the Board each year. The emolument of Mr. Hsu are determined by
reference to his duties and responsibilities within the Group.

Mr. Hsu does not have, and is not deemed to have, any interests or short positions in any Shares,
underlying shares or debentures of the Company and its associated corporations within the meaning
of Part XV of the SFO. Mr. Hsu is not connected with any other directors, senior management,
substantial or controlling shareholders of the Company. Mr. Hsu has not held directorship or major
appointment in any other listed public companies in the past three years. In addition, there is no
information which is discloseable nor is/was he involved in any of the matters required to be disclosed
pursuant to any of the requirements of the provisions under paragraphs 13.51(2)(h) to 13.51(2)(v) of

the Listing Rules, and there is no any other matters that need to be brought to the attention of
Shareholders.




NOTICE OF ANNUAL GENERAL MEETING

PG IRATRAT

TINGYI (CAYMAN ISLANDS} HOLDING CORP.

(ERBRBEMAY Z2HRAT)
{Incorporated in the Cayman Islands with limited liability)

(Stock Code: 322)

NOTICE IS HEREBY GIVEN THAT THE ANNUAL GENERAL MEETING of the Company will
be held at the Conference Room, No. 15, the 3rd Avenue, Tianjin Economic-Technological
Development Area, Tianjin, The People’s Republic of China (“PRC”) on Monday, 11 June 2006 at
10:00 a.m. for the following purposes:

I.

To receive and consider the audited accounts and the reports of the directors and the auditors for
the year ended 31 December 2006;

To declare the payment of a final dividend for the year ended 31 December 2006;

To consider the re-election of the retiring directors, including Mr. Wu, Chung-Yi, Mr. Junichiro
Ida and Mr. Hsu Shin-Chun, whose biographical details have been disclosed in the circular, and
to authorise the Directors to fix the directors’ remuneration;

To re-appoint Moores Rowland Mazars, Certified Public Accountants, as auditors of the
Company and authorize the Directors to fix their remuneration;

To consider and, if thought fit, pass the following resolutions as Ordinary Resolutions of the

Company:

5.

“THAT there be granted to the Directors an unconditional general mandate to issue, allot and
deal with additional shares in the capital of the Company, and to make or grant offers,
agreements and options in respect thereof, subject to the following conditions:

(a) such mandate shall not extend beyond the Relevant Period save that the Directors may
during the Relevant Period make or grant offers, agreements and options which might
require the exercise of such powers after the end of the Relevant Period;

(b) the aggregate nominal amount of shares allotted or agreed conditionally or unconditionally
to be allotted (whether pursuant to an option or otherwise) by the Directors otherwise than
pursuant to

(i) a Rights Issue, and

(i1} any option scheme or similiar arrangement for the time being adopted for the grant or
issue to officers and/or employees of the Company and/or any of its subsidiaries of
shares or rights to acquire shares of the Company, shall not exceed 20 per cent of the
aggregate nominal amounts of the share capital of the Company in issue as at the date
of passing of this Resolution; and

— 10 —
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{c)

for the purposes of this Resolution:

“Relevant Period” means the period from the passing of this resotution until whichever is
the earlier of:

(i) the conclusion of the next annual general meeting of the Company;

(ii) the expiration of the period within which the next annual general meeting of the
Company is required by the Articles of Association of the Company or any applicable
law to be held; and

(iii) the revocation or variation of this Resolution by an Ordinary Resoluticn of the
shareholders of the Company in general meeting; and

“Rights Issue” means the allotment or issue of shares in the Company or other securities
which would or might require shares to be allotted and issued pursuant to an offer made to
all the shareholders of the Company (excluding for such purpose any shareholder who is
resident in a place where such offer is not permitted under the law of that place) and, where
appropriate, the holders of other equity securities of the Company entitled to such offer, pro
rata (apart from fractional entitlements) to their existing holdings of shares or such other
equity securities.”

“THAT there be granted to the Directors an unconditional general mandate to repurchase shares

in the capital of the Company, and that the exercise by the Directors of all powers of the

Company to purchase shares subject to and in accordance with all applicable laws, rules and

regulations be and is hereby generally and unconditionally approved, subject to the following

conditions:

(a)

(b)

(c)

(d)

such mandate shall not extend beyond the Relevant Period;

such mandate shall authorize the Directors to procure the Company to repurchase shares at
such prices as the Directors may at their discretion determine;

the aggregate nominal amount of the shares repurchased by the Company pursuant to
paragraph (a) of this Resolution during the Relevant Period shall not exceed 10 per cent of
the aggregate nominal amount of the share capital of the Company in issue as at the date
of passing of this Resolution; and

for the purposes of this Resolution “Relevant Period™ means the period from the passing of
this Resolution until whichever is the earlier of:

(i) the conclusion of the next annual general meeting of the Company;
(ii) the expiration of the period within which the next annual general meeting of the

Company is required by the Articles of Association of the Company or any applicable
law to be held; and
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(iii) the revocation or variation of this Resolution by an Ordinary Resolution of the
shareholders of the Company in general meeting.”

“THAT, conditional upon the passing of Resolutions 5 and 6 set out above, the aggregale
nominal amount of the shares which are repurchased by the Company pursuant to and in
accordance with Resolution 6 above shall be added to the aggregate nominzl amount of the shares
which may be allotted or agreed conditicnally or unconditionally to be allotted by the Directors
of the Company pursuant to and in accordance with Resolution 5 above.”

By Order of the Board
Ip Pui Sum
Company Secretary

Tianjin, PRC, 23 April 2007

Notes:

The register of members of the Company will be closed from 6 June 2007 to 11 June 2007, both days inclusive, for the
purpose of determining a Shareholders’ list for the Meeting and the payment of the proposed final dividend, In order 1o
qualify for the proposed final dividend, all transfer accompanied by the relevant share certificate must be lodged with
HKSCC Registrars Limited not later than 4:00 p.m. on Tuesday, 5 June 2006, The directors will recommend a final
dividend of US1.38 cents (HK10.8 cents) per ordinary share be paid to the sharecholders whose names appear on the
Registers of Members as at 11 June 2007, Dividend warrants will be mailed to shareholders on or before 1 August 2007,

The dividend for sharehotders in Hong Kong will be paid in Hong Kong dollars,

Any shareholder entitled to attend and vote at the Meeting is entitled to appoint one or more proxies 10 attend and vote

instead of him. A proxy need not be a shareholder of the Company.

For a shareholder who appoints more than one proxy, the voting right can only be exercised when a poll is taken.

The instrument appointing a proxy shall be in writing under the hand of the appointer or his attorney duly authorised
in writing. The instrument appointing a proxy, and if such instrument is signed by a person under a power of attorney
or other authority on behalf of the appointer, a notarized copy of that power of attorney or other authority shall be
deposited at Suite 3807, 38/F, Central Plaza, 18 Harbour Road, Wanchai, Hong Kong not less than 48 hours before
hoiding the Meeting.

Shareholders who intend to attend the meeting shall complete and lodge the attached reply slip to show their intention
to attend the meeting with the Company at Suite 3807, 38/F, Central Plaza, 18 Harbour Road, Wanchai, Hong Kong on
or before 8 June 2007. The reply slip may be delivered to the Company by hand, by post, by cable or by facsimile.

— 12 —




The Stock Exchange takes no responsibility for the contents of this announcement, makes no representation ds lo
its accuracy or complereness and expressly disclaims any liability whatsoever for any loss howsoever arising from

or in reliance upon the whele or any part of the contents of this anneuncement.

R aRAT

TINGYI (CAYMAN ISLANDS) HOLDING CORP.

{Incorporated in the Cayman Islands with limited liabiliny}

{(Stock code: 322)

ANNOUNCEMENT ABOUT THE DATE OF ANNUAL GENERAL MEETING

The date of Annual General Meeting of the Cémpany should be held on 11 June 2007
instead of 11 June 2006.

Due to typing errors, the date of Annual General Meceting of Tingyi (Cayman Islands)
Holding Corp. (the “Company”) was erroncously stated in the Notice of Annual General
Meeting of the Company dated 23 April 2007 as to be held on 11 June 2006. The Board of
Directors of the Company announces that the date of Annual General Meeting of the
Company should be held on 11 June 2007 instead of 11 June 2006.

By order of the Board
Ip Pui Sum
Company Secretary

Tianjin, 25 April 2007

As at the date of this announcement. Mr. Wei Ing-Chou, Mr. Takeshi lda, Mr. Ryo Yoshizawa, Mr. Wei
Ying-Chiao, Mr. Wu Chung-Yi and Mr. Junichiro Ida are Executive Directors of the Company. Mr. Kazuo Ogawa.
Mr. Hsu Shin-Chun and Mr. Lee Tiong-Hock are Independent Non-Executive Directors of the Company.

Website: www.masterkong.com.cn
www.irasia.com/lisico/hk/tingyi

* For identification purposes only
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REPLY SLIP

To: Tingyi {Cayman Islands) Holding Corp. (the “Company™)
I/We!l
of P} T ™ e

{as shown in the register of members) being the registered holder(s) of®® v sharés ol}l!’S‘S~ each
in the capital of the Company, hereby inform the Company that I[/We intend to attend (in person or by proxy) the Annual General Meéting/of the
Company to be held at the Conference Room, No.15 The 3rd Avenue, Tianjin Economic - Technological Developmeni:@r}a;:]:i:janji_nzPRC at 3:00 p.m.

on 11 June 2007. FANNTE vl
) ._'f-"r ] II.I_:‘ oL,

Date: Signature(s): e UURATE F'r. t w A

Neies: “”"\-’E

1 Please insert full name(s) and address(es) (as shown in the register of members) in block capitals.
2 Ptease insert the number and class of shares registered in your name(s).

3 In order to be valid, this completed ar d signed repty slip shall be delivered to the Company at Suite 3807, 38/F, Ceriral Plaza, 18 Harbour Read, Wanchai, Hong Kong on or before 8 June 2007. This
reply slip may be delivered to the Company by hand, by post, by cable or by facsimile.

el 12 I IR AE

TINGYI (CAYMAN ISLANDS) HOLDING CORP.

(EPME BIRL T 2 AR A R)
{Incorporated in the Cayman Islands with limited liability}

ROXY FORM OF HOLDERS OF SHARES FOR USE AT THE ANNUAL GENERAL MEETING

The number of shares to which
this proxy form relates (note 1)

e (note 2)

f

ing the registered holder(s) of (note 3) shares in Tingyi (Cayman Islands) Holding Corp. (the
ompany™), HEREBY APPOINT THE CHAIRMAN OF THE MEETING or (note 4}
as my/our proxy te attend and act for me/us at the Annual General Meeting of the Company to be

eld at the Conference Room, No. 15 The 3rd Avenue, Tianjin Economic - Technological Development Area, Tianjin, PRC at 10:00 a.m. on 11
ne 2007 or at any adjournment thereof and in vote as such meeting or at any adjournment thereof in respect of the resolutions as hereunder
dicated, or if no such indication is given, as my/our proxy thinks fit.

For Against
Resolutions {note 5) (note 5)

1.| ‘To receive and consider the audited accounts and the reports of the directors and auditors for the year ended
31 December 2006

2.| To declare the payment of a final dividend for the year ended 31 December 2006

3.| To re-¢lect the retiring directors and authorise the Directors to fix their remuneration

Mr. Wu Chung-Yi

Mr. Junichiro Ida

Mr. Hsu, Shin-Chun

4,| To re-appoint auditors of the Company and authorise the directors to fix their remuneration
5.| To consider and approve the general mandate for issue of shares
6.| To consider and approve the :zeneral mandate to repurchase shares in the capital of the Company
7.| To consider and approve that the aggregate nominal amount of shares which are repurchased by the Company
shall be added to the aggregate nominal amount of the shares which may be alloted pursuant to the general
mandate for issue of shares
Dated this cay of 2007 Signature(s) (Note 6):
Notes:
1 Please insert the number of shares in the Company registered in your nameis) and to which this prexy form relates. [f no such number is inserted, this form of praxy will be deemed to retate to
all the shares in the Company registered in your name(s).
2 Please insert the name(s) and addriss{es) {(as shown in the register of member{s)} in block capital(s).
3 Please insert the number of all the shares in the Company registered in your name(s).
4 If any proxy other than the Chairman is preferred, strike out “the Chairman of the Meeting” and insert the name of the prexy desired in the space provided. Each sharcholder is entitled te appoint
one of more proxies to attend and vote at the Meeting. The proxy needs not be a member of the Company. Any alteration made to this form of proxy must be signed by the person who signs it
5 Important: if you wish to vote for iny resolution, tick in the box marked “For”. If you wish to vote against any resolution. tick in the box marked “Against™. Failure to tick cither box will entitle
your proxy to cast your vote at his discretion.
6 This form of proxy must be signed by you or your attoraey duly authorised in writing or, in the case of a corporation or institution, either under the common scal or under the hand of any
dircctor or attorney duly authorised in writing.
7 To be valid, this prosy form and, if such proxy form is signed by a person under a power of atlomey or autherity on behalf of the appointed, a notarially copy of that power of attorney or other

authority, must be deposited at Suite 3807, 3&/F, Centrat Plazn, Wanchat, Hong Kong not less than 48 hours before the time appointed for the holding of the Meeting.

\ i
For'idem[ﬁcari(\r{l p&rpéses only
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